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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
Standalone Balance Shoot as at 31st March, 2022
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
Standalorne Statement OF Cash Flows for the year Ended 315t March, 2022
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HIMACHAL PRADESH FOWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH, 2022
1. Company Information and Significant Accounting Policles;

A, Reporting Entity

Himachal Pradesh Power Corparation Lid, {the "Company") is a Company domicied in India
and limited by shares (CIN: U40101HP2006SGC030581). The address of the Company's
Regislered Dffice is Himfed Building, BCS, Mew Shimia (H.P.)-171008, India. Electricty
generation is the principal business activity of the Compary

B. Significant Accounting Policies
1.1 Basis of Proparation:

Thesa standalone financial slatemenis are brepared an going concern bass following
aCcrual system of accounting and in compliance with tha Indian Accounting Standards (Ing 455
nofified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 and SUlrSaguant
amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 201310 he extent notified end applicabie) and the
provisions of the Electricity Acl, 2003, 10 the exiant applicable

Use of estimates and management Judgements:

The preparation of the linancial statements requires managemant o make estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of 2ccounting policies and the reporied value of
Assets, Ligbilities. Income, Expenses and related disclosures conceming the lems involved
as well as contingant assets and liabdities ai the balance shee! date. Actual results eould
vary from these estimates. The estimates and management’s judgemenis are based on
pravious experience and ofher factors considered reasonable and predent in the
circumstances. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an tngoing
basis. Revisions 10 accounting estimales are recognized in the pefiod 1n which The Fstmale
is revised if the revision affects only that period or In the period af the ravigian &ng fulure
periods, Il the revision affacis both current and future YEAMS,

1.2 Basis of Measurement:

These financial statemenis have been prepared on scorual base and under the hisiorical oo
convention except fallowing which have besn measured at fair value

financial assels and labilties except cetain Investmenis and Borrowings: carmed at
amortised cost,

. assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost of dizposal,
= defined benefit plans — plan assets measurad at fair valug,
Right of Use Asseta — measured at fair value.

Fair value iz the price that would be received 1o sell an gssetof paxd o transfer a liability
in an arderly transaction betwean market participants at the measuremeni date Normally
at initialrecogndion, the transaction price is the best evidenca of fair value Howsver, when
the Company determines that iransaction price doss not represent the fair value, 1 uses
inter-alia valuation lechniques that are appropriate In the circumsiances and for which
sufficient data are available 1o measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant ohsarvable
mpuis and minimising the use of unobservable inouts

1.3 Functional and presentation currency: These fmancial statements are oracanied in
Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's functional currency. Al inansial informatan
presenled in INR has been rounded to the neates! Lacs (upla two cecimals) ExceEpl as
slated othenwise.



. 1.4 Current and non-current classification: The Company presenls assets and labiities
in the balance sheet based on currentnon-current classification. An asset is currant when i
ia:

* Expected to be realized or Intended to be sokd or consumed in normal operaling
cyche;

= Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realized within twelve months after the re porting period. o

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricied from being exchanged or used to
seitle a Hability for a1 least twalve months aker the reporting period Al ather
B8sels are classified as non-current

A liability Is currant when:

* llis expected 1o be setiled in nosmal operating oycle:

= Itis held primariy for the purpese of frading:

= [ is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period or

« Thete is no uncondilional right to defar settlemant af the liahitity for at least
twelve maonths afler the reporting period.

All otrver liabilities are clasaified as non-current. Deferrad tax asselslliabilities are classified
35 mon-current.

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

a) The Company has opted fo ulilize the option under pers DFAA of Appendix O to Ind A5
101 which permits ta confinue to use the Indian GAAP carrying amount as a deemed cost
under Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS. Thersfore, the carming amount of property,
plant and equipment according to the Indian GAAP as al Aprll 1, 2015 ie Group's date of
transition to Ind AS. were maintained in tranaition 1o Ind AS

b} An itern of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that fulure ecaramic benefits
associated with the item will low io the Company and the cost of the Hem can be measurad
refiahly

¢} PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition’canstruction ImEluding decommissioning
or restoration cost wheraver required The cos! mcludes expendiure that is deractiy
aftributable to the acquisiion/consiruction of the asset. Whare final setiement of aills ywith
centractors is pending/under dispule, capitalization is done on estimated/provisional basis
subject 1o necessary adjustmaent in the year of final seftlement.

d} After initial recagnition, Property, Plant & Equipment |s carred 2t cost less aceumulated
depreciation/ amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if anmy,

=} Deposits, Payments / liabilities made provisionally towards compensation. rehabitation
and ether expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of End

fl Assel created on land not belorging to the company, whera the company i having contral
over the use and access of such assel are inctuded under Praperty, Plan! and Eguipment

g) tems of spare pars, stand-by equipment and servicing eguipment which mest tha
definiticn of property. plant and equipment are capitalized. The cost of replacing part of an
ltam of property, plant and equipment is recogniszed in the carrytng amount of the tem. if it (s
prababla that the future economic benafits embodied within the part will flow 1o fhe Comparny
and lie cost can be measured reliably. The carying amount of fhe replaced part &
derecognised when no fulure economic bensfits are axpecied from its uss or upan disposal
The coste of the day-lo-day serviging of preperty, plant @nd eguipment are recognised in
statemant of profit and loes ag and when -incufréd. Other spares are treated as “stores &
spares” forming part of the inventory and expansad when used! consumead

h) Subsequant expendilure &= recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the ssset
when it is probable that future sconomic benefits derving from the cost incurred will fiow 1o
the company and the cost of the item can be measured relmbly.

|} Property, plant and equipment is derscognized when no fulure ecanemic benefits are
expecied from its use or upon Ha disposal. Gaing and lossas on digpagal of an ilam of
property. plant and equipmant is recognized In the statement of profit and lpss

r—



1.6 Capital Work-in-progress

g} Expenditure incurred on assets under consiruction [including & project) Is carried at cost
under Capital Work-in-progress (CWIP), Such cost comprises of purchasa price of assel
including other costs directly alributabla 1o bringing the asset to the focation and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended mannar.

b} Cost directly sefiributeble to projecis under comstriection include ooste of employes
benefite, expendifure In relalion o survey and investigation activities of the projscte
depreciation on assets used in construction of projects. interest during consbuchon and
other cogts if afiributable 10 consiruction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under
‘Expanditure Attributable to Construction (EAC)” and subsequently allocated on syclamatic
baziz. over major iImmovable assels, other than land and infrestruciure facilities on
commissioning of projects.

¢) Capital Expenditure incurmed for crealion of facilities, overwhich the Company does nal
have control byl the creafion of which iz essential for construction of the projec! is carred
under “Capital Work-in-progress” and subeaquently allocated on systematic basis over maor
immowable assets, other than land and infrasiructure facifities on cormmissioning of proects
Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, s charged 1o Slatemenl
of Profit and Loss.

d) Expendiiure on Survey and Investigation of the project is camed as Capital Waork-in-
progress and capialized s cost of project on compiletion of construction of the project or tha
same is expensed in the year In which |t is decided to abandon such propct

gl Expenditure against "Depost Works” s accounied for on the basis of slatement of
account received from the concerned agency and acceplarce by (he company. However,
provigicn iz made wherever considered necessary

i Claims for price variation / exchange rate vanabon in case of contrecls are socountad faor
o Acceplance:

g} The Expendifurg of Corporale cffice and Sundernagar design aifice iz aliocated to
different accounting units on systematic basis.

1.7 Investment Property

a) Land o a buildirg or part of building or baih held by company 1o earn rentals ar far capsal
appreciation or both is classified as Invesimeant properly other than for

i1, Usa in the production or supply of goods or services or for edministretve purpose, or

i}, Sake in the ordinary course of business.

b} Investment property s recognised as an asset when and only when:

[}, it |z probable that the future economic benefits that are azsocialed with 1he Investment
property will Ao o the antity; and

ii}. The cost of the investment properly can be measured reliably.

c] Investmenl properliee are initizlly measurad at cost, including trensaction cosis
Subzequent lo inifial recognition, invesimenl properties are carried at cost less accumulated
deprecigiion and accumulated impaimment iosa, If any

d} Invesiment propefties are derecognised eifher when they have bean dsposed off or when
they are parmananily with drawn from use and no future ecanomic benelit is expected from
their disposal The differance batwean the net disposal proceeds and

the carrying amount of the assel is recognised in the statement of prof and loss in the
periad of de-recagniticn,

e} Transfers to or from investment properly is made when and anly when there |s & change
In use.

1.8 Intangible Asseats

a} Intangible assets are (dentiflabie neon-monetary asset wialhout physical substance.
Intangible assels are racognised i

i}. It iz probable that the expecied future economic benefd that are attributable (o the asset
wilt fiow te the antity; and

ii}. The cost of the assel can be measored raliably

b} Intangible assets acquired separalely arg measured on initial recagndion at cosl. After
initiad recoanition, intangible assete are carmed at cost less any accumulated smortissian
and acoumulated impairmeant losses Bubseguesl expendilure on almeady capisalized



Intangible assetsis capitalised when it increases he future seo nomic benefits embadied in an
exmting asset and ks amoriisad prospectivaly.

€} Software {not being an integral part of the ralated hardware] acquired lor inlernal use. is
stated ai cost of acquisition less accumylated smortisation and impairment losses, i any.

d) An item of Intangible azsel i derecognised upon diesposal or when no future EConoTic
benefits are expected from its use ar disposal. Gains ar lpsses arising from de recognitian of
an Intangible asset are measured as the difference betwran the net disposal proceeds anid
the camying amount of the azesl and are reccgnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the assel is derecognisad,

2] Expenditure on development aciivities is capitalised only f tha expendiiure can ba
measured reliably, the product or process is tachnieally and commercially feasible. fulure
econamic benefds are probable and the company intends 10 & has sufficen) resources 1o
complele development and 12 use or sell the asset

fi Expendilure incurred which are efigicle for capitalisation under inangible assals
ale carried ez intangible essets under development Ll they are ready far thair intended use

1.9 Regulatory deferral accounts

d)] Expenses / income recognized in the Staterment of Profit & Lass to the exten] recoverable
from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent perigds as per HPERLC Tarifi Reguiations
are recoanized as ‘Regulatory deferral account batancee’ as por Ind AS-114

b) Regulatory deferrsl sceount balances are adjusted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to (he beneficlaries.

1.10 impairment of non-financial assets

a} The carrying amounts of the Company's non-finascial assels primarily inciude propery,
plant and aguipment, which are reviewsd st each reponing date to determine whether thete
is any indication of impalmment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable
amount is estimalad. An assel's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-
generating units (CGLU's) fair value lass costs of disposal and iis value in use Recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset unless the asset does nol gensrate cash
nflews that are largely indepandent of those from other assels of the Company When the
camying amount of an @ssel or CGU excesds ils recoverable amount the ssset 3
considered Impaired and is written down ta its recovesable ameuni The resulfing impastment
logs is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

b} In assassing value in use, the estimatad future cash lows sre discounted to thisr preser|
value using a pre-fax discount rate thal refiects curremn markel assessmients of the jime
value of maney and the risks specilic to the asset In determining fairvalue less cosig of
diposal, recent market transactions are takan inm account, |f mo eich transactions can be
identified, an appropriale valuation mode is used

g} Impairment losses recognized in earlier penod are assessed al each reporting date far
any indication ihat loss has decreased or no longer exsts, An impairmen! fogs is reversed
there has been a change in the estimales used lo deferming the recoverabie amount. An
impairmmant loss is reversed only ta the extant thar the BE5E1'S camying amount doss pat
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined nat of depreciation or
amartisation, If no impairment loss had besn fecognized.

1.11 Inventories

a) Invertories mainky comprise siores and Spare pans 1o be used for maintanance of
Property, Plant and Equipment.

b} Cost includes cos! of purchase and ather costs incurred in bringing the Inventories 1o their
present location and condition. Cost is determined en weighted average basls

) Net realizable value is the eslimated selling price in the ordinary seurse of business less
astimated costs of completion and the estimated CO818 necessany ta make {ha aale

d] The diminution in the value of ohsalete. unsgrviceable 2nd surplus. slares & spares is
ascertained on review and provided lar, Scrap is accountsd for &% and whan zalp

1.12 Foreign Currency Tranasctions;
a} Functional and presentation curreney:



Financial siatements have been presented in Indian Rupess { 1), which is the Company’s
functional and presantation currency.

b} Transactions and balances:

i}, Transaclions in foreign currency are initiglly recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the
date of transaction. At sach Balance Sheet date monetary [lems denominated in foreign
cumency are transiated at the exchanoe rates prevaifing on that date Non-monstary llems
denominated in foreign currency are repored &t the exchange rate prevailing at the date of
fransaction.

u). Exchange differences arising on transistion or seliement of manetary fems  are
recognised in the statement of prafil and loss in the vaar in which f arleos.

1.13 Fimancial instruments — initial recognition, subsequent measurement and
impairmeant

A finencial instrument is any contract that gives rise 1o & financial assst of one entty and A
financial liabifity or equity instrument of anathar entity

A} Financial Assets

A financial asset includes inter-aiia any asset that is cash, equily instrument of ancther ertity
or contractual obligation lo receive cash or angther financial assels or to exchs nge financial
assel or financial liability under condilion that are pofentialty favourable to the Caompany, A
financial asset is recognized whan and enly when the Company becames party 1o the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets of the Company comprise cash
and cash equivalents, Bank Balances, Advances 1o employees’ cantractorg, security
deposil, claime recoverable alc

Measurament:

The campany measures the trade recewvables al their rangaction price Il the irede
receivables do not contain a significant linancing componen!. A receivable is classiled as 3
‘rade recelvable” if it i3 In raspact to the amount due from customers on acoount of geods
sold or services randered in the ordinary course of business

De-recognition:
Financial aceet ia deracognised when all the cash flows assocated with the financial asset
has been realised or such rights have expired.

B} Fimancial liabilitiea:
Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligation fo deliver cask or another
financial asset fo another entity or to exchange financial assete or financial liabilities with
ancther enfity under conditions that are potentialty unfavourable 1o the Company, The
Company's financial liabilities include loans & borroawings. trade and other payvables aie

Measurement:

a) Financlal liabilities are measured at amorized cost Lging the EIR malhod Gaine and
losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss or in fhe “Expenditure Allributahle o
Construction” if another standard permits inclusion of such cost in the carrying amaunt of ap
asset, whan the liabilities are derecognised as wall as through the EIR amortisation process
b] Amortised cost is calculated by taking into sccount any discount for pramium on
acquisition and fees or cosis that are an ntegral part of the EIR The EIR amorhsaton =
included 25 finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss

De-recognifion:
A fmancial lability is derecognised when the obdigation undar the liability is dwscharged o
cancellad ar expires.

1.14 Investment in joint ventures and associates:
a} A joint venture is a type of joint arangement whereby the parties that have joint contral of
the arangement have rahbls o the net assats of the joinl ventiere Joint controd g iha




confractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which axisis only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing controd

b} An associale is an enlity over which the Company has sagnificant influence. Significan
influsnce is the power to participate in the financia: and operating policy decisions af tha
investes but does not heve contral or jgint control over those palicies

c) The investment in joint ventures and sssociates are cared al cast. The cosi COMMiSEs
price paid to acquire investment and direclly attributeble cost,

1.15 Leazes

The Cempany has adopled ind AS 116-Leases elfactive 1™ Aori, 2018, using the modified
refraspactive method. The Company

has applied the standard to its leases wilh the cumulative impact recognesad on the dale of
initial application (1™ April, 2019)

Lesse s a contract thal conveys the right to control the use of identified assel for &
period of time in exchange for consideration

T assess whether & conlract conveys the right to conirol the use of an identilied asast. the
Lompany assesses whether (i) the contract involves use of an idenlified gssets (1) the
customer has subsiantially all the ecanomic benefits from the use of the assal through the
period of the kease and (M) the customer has the right (o direct the use of the asset

i} Asalessee

At the date of commencement of leasa. the company recognizes a right-ol-use asset (RO
and a corresponding lease lizbility forall leass arrangements in which it is. g leszee, exces] for
hease with @ term of twelve months or less (ie. shorl tarm leases| and leasss for wiich the
underlying assel is of low value. For these short-termand leases for which underlying assel = of
low value, the company recognizes the lease paymenis on the straighl-line basis over the termm of
the easa

Cerlain lease arangemants include the options to extend or farmingle the lease befors fhe
end of the lease term, ROU assets and lease liakiity includes these oplions whan it is
reasonably cerain thal they will be exercised.

‘The right-fo-use assels are initially recognized at cost, whieh comprises tha armount of initial
meaasurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or bafore the
inception date of lease along with the initial divect costs. restoration obligations and lease
incentives received

Subsequently, the righi-to-use assets s messured at cost less any accumulated
depreciglion, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re-measurement of
iease liabiiity. The Company applies Ind AS 36 o determine whether a ROU asset s
impaired and accounts for any identified impairment kss as described in accounting
palicy 1,8 on “Impairment of nan- financial assaty”

The lease liability Is Initially measured al present value of the lease paymens hat 2 nnl
paid at the commancement dete. discounted using the interast rate implicit in the lease or, |
that rate cannot be readily determined. the Company's incremental Dofrowing rate
Ganerally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate 35 the discount fate.

The interest cost on lease Bability is expensed in the Statement of Prolis and Loss, unless alighle
for capitglization as per accounting policy 1.18 on “Borrawing Cost”

Lease lability and ROU assets have been saparately presonted inthe financlal stalements and
lease peyments have been classiflad as financing cash fiows.

il Asalessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classfied 85 a finance or operating lease
VWhenaver the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of awnership
1o the lessee, the contract is classified as & finance leasse Al other leaess are claszdied as
operating leasas



L)

Operating lease:

Leases in which a significant portian of the rieks and rewards of ownership zre retained By
Ihe lessor are classified as operaling leases. In the case of coeraling leases ar embaddad
operating leases, the lease income from the operating lease is recognised in revenue on the
basis of generation from such Plant The respective leasad assets are Included In the
balance sheet based on thair nature.

1.16 Government Grants

a) Government grants with & condition to purchase, constructar otherwise acquire long-ferm
assels are initially measured based on grant receivable under the scheme. Such grants are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss an 2 syslematic basis over tha usefll lile of
the essel. Amount of banefits recenable in excess of grant income accrued based on usageE
of the assels is accounted as Government grani recenved in advance. Changes in eslimates
are recognised prospectively over the ramaining life of the assets.,

b) Governmenl revepue grants reiating fo costs gre deferred and recognised in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss over the perind necessary 1o match them with the costs that
they are intended to compansata.

1.17 Borrowing costs

Barrewing cosls consist of interest and ofher costs that an enfity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences o the axent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing casts. Barrowing costs direcily attribulabie i
the acquisitian, construction/erection or production of a qualifying assef that necessarly
takes a substantial perod of fime 1o get ready for its intended use or sale are ca pitzlised as
part of the cos! of the assel. Capitalisation of bofrowing costls cesses when substantally all
1he activities necessary to prepare the quallfying assets for their intendad uses are complete.
Al other barrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they noour

Income earned on temporary investmeant made ou of the borrowings pending utilization for
expanditure: on the qualifying assets (s deducted from the bormawing casts eligible Tar
capitalzation

1.18 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asasets

aj) A provision is recognised when

I). the Company has presant legal or constructive obépation as result of past event

ii). It I= probable that an gutflow of ecanomic banafits wil be required to sattls (he obligaton

and

). a reliable estimale can be made of the amount of the obligation

B) if the effect of the time value of maney is material pravigion is determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows at a pre-lax rate that reflects current markel assessments of
the time value of meney and the risks specific fo the lability. When discouniing is used. the
moreass in he provisien dua to the passage of time is recearized az finance cosl

¢l The amount recognised as provision is the bes! estimate of consideration required 1o
seftle the present obfigation at reporting date, taking inta account the risks and uncertainfies
surrcunding the abligation.

d] When some or all of the economic banalite required 1a satfle a provision are expeclad 1o
be recovered from a third party. the receivable is recognicad as an assst f it & wrually
certain thal reimbursemeant will be recaived and the amaunt of the

recaivable can be measured reliably.

e} Confingen! liabiities are possible obligations that arise from past evenis and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or nan-oocurmence of one o mere futgr
events not wholy within the cantrol of the Company Where it is not probable thal an autflow
of ecenamic bensfits will be required. or the amount eannet be ootimated raliabiy, the
ebligation is disclosed as a confingent Iabildy, unless the probability of outflow of econamic
benefits is remote. Conlingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgmeni of ke
managemenl. These are reviewed at each balance sheel dale and are adpusted o oflact fha
curment manegement estimate,

fi Contingent assat is A possible assat that anses rain pesl avents and wihose exisiencs wil
be confimed only by the occurnence or non-occurence of one or mode uncerain fulure



events not whaolly within the control of the company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the
financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgemeani
af management, These are reviewed at each balance sheet date 2nd are adjusted ta reflact
the current management estimate.

1.18 Revenue Recognition and Other Income:

Company's revenues arsa from sala of energy and ctiver income. Diher incoma compnses
interes| from banks, employees, coniraciors elo, surcharge received from benaficianes far
delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income eic Revenue from zale of
energy is accounted for al rales as per tha PPA & Agraement signed between HPPC Lid
and HPSEE Lid./Tala Power Trading Company Ltd. (TRTCLY.

1.20 Employee Benefits
Employes benefits consist of wages, salaries, benefits in kind. pravedent lund, pension
gratuily, post-retirement medical facilifies, loave benafite and other tarminal benefits oic

a} Post-employment benefits plan:

Employes benefils cbligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumplions
which include mortasty and withdrawal rates as well as asgumplions concerning fulure
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increases and the inflation rate. The
Lompany considers that the assumplions used to messure ite obligations are appropriate
and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may have an impact on
the resulfing calculations

a) Shorl-term Benefits

Short-ferm employee berelit ohiigations are measured on an undiscountad basis and ars
expensed in the period in which the service Is provided,

b} Terminal Benefits

Expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form af ex-gratia payments and notice pay on
voluntary retirement schemas. if any, ar charged fo the profit and lass i the year of
ingurrence of such expanses

1.21 Depreciation and amertization

il Depraciation on Froperty, Plant & Egquipmont of Operating Units of tha Company s
charged lo the Statemen! of Profit & Loss on straight-line mathad following the rates and
mathodology as notified by HPERC for the fixation of tanff in accordance with Sehedulet | of
the Companies Act 2013, except for the assels specilied balow:

a) Depreciation is charged on Siraight Line methad fallowing the rate & methodology
notifiad by the H.F State Electricity Regulatory Commission [HPERC) for the purpose
of lxation of 1arill a5 smanded frem fime 1o fime, except in caze of:

bl Mobile Phones are depraciated fully @ 25% PA in 4 years.

¢} Kitchen items and small office #ems are depreciated over the pericd of 3 years
keeping 10% residual value,

d) Assets costing Rs 50000 ar lass aro depraciated fully in the year of procurement

2} Expendilure on software s recognisad as "Intanglble Assal® and amortised lully ower
three years on SLM or over a period of its legal nghts to use, whichever is less

fl Infrastruclural development construction powes deprecated @5 28% SLM under the
head any other assets not covered in the HPERE Schadyle

g) Depreciation t& provided on pro-rata basis from the month in which the asse
becomes obsolete is provided till the end of the monih in. which such declaration is
mace.

i} Expenditure on catchmen! area freatmant {CAT) Plan during construction is capitalisad
along with Dem/Ckil works, Such evpendiure dy ring O & W $iage is charged 1o revenue  in
the year of incurrence of such expenditure - :

iill Where the cost of depreciable asssts has undergone a change during the year due 1a
ncreaseldecrease in long term &abililies on secount of exchange fluctuation, change in
duties or similar factors, the revised unamortissd bafance of such assels & depraciated
prospectively over the residual life




w) Depreciation on increase/decrease in the vake of existing assaets on account of
setllement of disputes is charged retrospactively,

v) Depreciation on asseis il start of commercial preduction has been showr under
Incidenta! Expenditure during construction” under capiial work in pOgress

vi) Depreciation on additior/deduction from fixed =eszeis during the year is charged on pro-
rala basis fromiup 1o the date, when the asset is availa ble for usé'disposal

(vii) Leasehold land is amaorfized pro-rata through depreciation over the period of lease ar 40
years, whichever = lpwer,

viii) Depreciation on assels 6l stert of commercial production has besq shown undar
‘Incidental Expenditure during construction” under capital work (n Progress.

e} Deprecialion on addiion’deduction from fixad sesals during the year ls charged on pro-
rata basis fram/up to the date, when the asset is availabls far usedisposal,

(x} Leasehold land is amortized pro-rata th rough depreciation over the period of lease or 40
vears, whichever is lower,

i) Tahgible Assals created on leasehold land are depreciaied o fthe extent of 90% of
original cost over the balance available lease period of respective fand from the dale such
asget is available for use or at the appiicable depraciation rates & meathadaology

netified by HPERC tanill regulations for such assets whichewsr is Plghear

xil) Where the cost of deprecizble assets has undergone a change during the year due 1o
Increasaidecraase i long term ligbililies on account af exchange flucluation, price
adjustment, setflement of arbltration/court cases, change in duties. or simikar factors the
unamortized balance of such assels is depreciated prespectively over the residuar fife of
such assel determired following the applizable accounting policies relating te depreciation/
amartization

xit) Whare the life and / or efficiency of an asset |s increased due o renovation ard
modernization, the expenditure thereon along with s unamorized desreciable amoun s
charged prospectively over the revised | remaining useful iife determined by techmes
assessment

¥iv] Spare parts procured along with the Planl & Machinery or subsequently which are
capitalized and added in the camying amount of such ltem are depreciated svar the residysl
usefil life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology notified by the
HPERC. ;

av)  Temporary erections are depracialed fulty {100%) in the year of acquisition
fcapialization.

xvil  Expendilure on software recognized as ‘Intangltde Assel” and s amartized fully an
straight line method over a period of legal right to use or three years. whichever is less
Other intangible assets with a finite useful life are amoZed on 8 systematic basis oves (&
useful life. The amortisation period and the amartisatian method of miangible aseats with a
finite useful life is reviewed at each financial year and

xvli)  Right-of-use land and buildings relading to generation of electricity business gevErned
by CERC Tariff Reguiations are fully amortized over lease neriad ar life of the related piant
whichever is lower lollowing the rates and melhodology notified by the CERC Tarif
Regulations,

xviii]  Right-of-use land and buildings relaling 1o generation of elecinicity business which
are nol governed by CERC tarilf Regulations are fully amortized over lease pericd or iife of
the related plant whichever is lower. Other Right of use assels are depreciated fram {he
commencement date on a sirsight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term &g useful
life of the underlying asset

122 Income Taxes

income tax expense comprises current lax and deferad tax,

Current Tax is recagnised in the Statemen! of Prafit and Loes, excapt to the extent thal o
relates o items recognised directly n equity or other comprehensive income, in witich case
the tax = also recognised girectly in equily or in other camprahensive inoame

a) Current Income tax

Current tax is expected tax payable on taxabie profit for the voar, using tax rates ermacied or
substantively enacted al the balance sheet date and any adjustments to tax payakie in
respect of previous years



Bl Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheel method, providing for temporany
differences between the Carrying amounts of assets and liabiltles for financial reporng
purposes and the amounts usad for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax
rates that are expected lo ba applied 1o termparary differences when fhey reverse, based on
the laws 1hat have been enacted or substantively enacled by the reporing date. Deferred 1ax
asgels and |abilties are offsel 7 there s a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax autharty on tha
same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they Intend to seftle curran! tax liabilitias
and assels on a net basis or their tax assels and lizbiities wil be realised simultanaousiy
Deferred tax is recognised in the statemant of preft and loss excep! 1o the exent that i
relates lo ltems recognised directly in other compratansive income or eqiity, ‘n which case |
iz racagnised in ather comprehensve income or equity. A deferred tax asset is recognised 1o
the extent that il is probable that fidure taxanie profils will be availabla against which the
temperary difference can be ufilised. Deferred tax assets are reyviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that if is no longer probable that the relaied tax tenel
will be realised.

1.23 Earnings per Share:

Basic earning equity shars is computed by dviding the ned profil or loss atiributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weghled average number af equiy sharss
oulstanding during the financial year,

1.24 Statement of Cash Flows

8} Cash and cash equivalents Includes cashidrafis/cheques on hand, deposits held st call
with financial institutions, other short-term highty liguid investrents with original maturities of
threa monthe o less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject 1o an insignificant risk af changes I valwe

b} Statement of cash fows is prepared in accordance with the imdirect method (wherety
profit or loes iz adjusied for effects of nan-cesh iransactions) prescribed in Ind AS-T
"Statement of Cash Flows®

1.25 Material prior period orrors

Material pricr period errors are correctsd refrospactively by restating the comparative
amaounts for the prior periods prasantad in which arror accurred, If the arror oo

bedore the earbes! period presented, opening balances of assets, liabilities and equily lar the
earliest period presented, are restated

1.26 Segment Reporting:

ll Segments have been identified taking into account nature of produgl and differential resk
and retumns of the segment. These business soagments are reviewed by the Managament

Il Electricily generation Is the principal business activity of Llhe company. Other operatons
viz., Consultancy works ele, do not form a reportable segment as per the Ind AS -108 .
‘Cperating Segments’.

iy The company is having a single geagraphical segment as all its Power Siations are
located within the Country




: ¢ Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
2. Notes To Accounts

MNon Current Assats

The amounts in financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees . The Previous year figures have also been
reclassified regrouped! reaaranged whenever necessary to confirm to this Vvears classificatan
{Rupees in Lakhs)

Ag at March Aa at March
" -F'Irtlr.ularﬁ Sub Nota 31,2022 34 2021
21 |Preperly, Plant and Equipment FEE] 556612 530885
2.2 (Capital Work-in-progress 221 220497 192004
23  (lnvestment Property 231 27 28
24  |Other Intangible Assats 241 16 21
Trris3 723838
2.5 Investments (Rupees |n Lakhs)
As at March As at March
i b 31,2022 31,2021
Investment in Equity instrutments
Mon Trade-Unquoted (at cost )
[a) Subsidiary Companies
(b} Joint Venture Companies
AETHO00(P.Y. 3375000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ In
Himachal EMTA Power Lid 337.60 33750
Less: Provision for Doubtful Investment «337.50 -337 50

Total Investment in Equity Instruments - %

Other Investrment

Total Other Investment - -

Total Investments o 2




!.’ Loars

Parficulars

[Rupaes in Lakhs)

As at March 31,2022 As af March 31,2021

Security Deposits

Secired Consideresd Good
Unsecured considenad pand
- Daudatful

Total (A}

Loans {0 othar Employees
- Sacurad considerad good
Linsacured Considered Good
- Doubthd

Total {B)

Total () = 4+8)

-1 ) 148

3

148

B3 T4l

2.7 DOthars iRupess in Lakhs)
Particulars As af March 31,2022 As at March 312021
Cithar Deposils - =
Bark Deposit with mesa fhan 12 manihs mahriy 5
Total = -
2.8  Regulatory Deferral Aceounts -Debit Balanca

(Rupses in Lakhs)

Particulars

Az at March 31,2032 As st March 31,2021

Regulatory Detera!l Accounts <Debil Balance

Total




2.9

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

MNon Current Assets
Other Non Current assets

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021

Lezg

Less:

Capital Advances

Advances to Suppliers and Contractors

Covered By Bank Guarantes
Unsecured Considarad Good
Cithers

Loans and Advances to Related Parties

Unsecured Conssdered Good
Provision for Doubthul Advancas
Advances to Govt Depariments
Advances to Others

Crhers- Secured Considered Good
Dthers- Unsecured Considered Good

Total Adavnces (A)

Others

Fecoverable from Contractors
(Mhars- Secured Considered Good
Others- Unseured Considered Good
Recoverable from staff

Depoads with Income Tax Autharities
Cither Recoverable

Provision for Doubtful Recoverable
Capital Stores at Cost

Other Ifems

Grant Recefvablos- Mon Current
Prepaid Expenses

Deferred Empoyee Bansfits Expanse
Total - Others [B)

Total Other Non- Current Assets (C)={A+B)

5781

5,718
= 381
a1 61
(B1) (61)
45 249
383 229
B.211 8,357
1.560 1,545
7,550 7.557
19 147
(13,034) {12.968)
5 1
g7, 180 a2 821
3 5
93,337 49,107
89,548 55464




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Current Assets |
2.10 Inventories {Rs. in Lakhs
As at March &a at forch
Pl 31,2022 31,2021
Ermvantones 40 M
Laose Tools &0 T4
Storas ard Shares Tl -]
Less - Frowision for Shorage of slor and Dbaskescencs
Total 74 843
211 Trade Receivables [Ks. in Lakhs)
Part As at March A% af March
e 31,2022 31,2
Secured Consizgered good
Unsecured considernd gaod:
Sgia of Prywar 485 487
CHsars(HPTEL) F L] 24
Tatal 508 4=5
4.12  Cash and cash equivalents [Rs. in Lakdhs)
As al March Az at March
Particulars 4.2022 11,2024
‘Tarm Oeposits (having afginal matursy of upba 3 monlbs) -
Cash @il Bank Balancas {
Cash in Hang i o
Slampa in Hand 0 i
Balamce with Ranks
Currant Depoaits 1,608 1,156
Teerm Dapoaits wath matunity ipho 3 manths - -
Total 1,605 1,187
213 Bank Balance - Other than above A8 a1
s at March Ag & March
Farimiars 11,3022 11,7029
Eamarkad Balance | Unpaid Doideng) s
Margin Moray for Pladged Depasits .
Daher berm Dapasils having maturity periad of mose Shan 3 months - .
KMeepin Mnﬂ!ﬂ Er B Latier of Cradil 3320 204
Tatal 3,330




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

214 Loans [Rupiis in Lakhs)
Pt e A= at March A% g March
.02z 31,2021
Socurly Deposis
Secured Consldensd Good - -
Undecured considesed poea a1 2
Dioukthul s ;
Recoverable fram Siap F A
Advances to Emplayees 3 i
Sacurad ganaidersd good - -
Unsecured Corsidared Good i} 1
Dokt = X
Total Loans %] ki
215 Dihar Assels {Rupoes in Likhs)
A5 at March Az at March
Frrtiouian 11,2022 11 2021
Interest Aecrued but nol diss on dapasiis with Banks 36 188
intesest recovarabis 18 185
Aemeunt Recsivable from Gthars A 0d
Amount Reedvetable from Contractor & Suppliers 10284 1EETD
Othars- Secured Considemd Goad &
Cithers- Ursecuned Considered Good =
Total Other Financial Aasssis 18677 18,113
2.16 Mhar Currant Aseets |Rupees in Lakhs)
An ol March Az ol March
Partiniters 31,2022 nzz |
Advances Otherg |
Secured Considevnd Good -
Linsecuned considered good 2 -
Advance to Suppliers and Contraciors - -
Snacured Cangidensd Good N
Ursscured consigened good 4 497 2,553
Advances to Govt Departrments . a
Eecured Corsdamd Good < '
Linsacured consaened good =] 452
Others - .
FPrepaid Exparass 113 1&r
S&mount Recoverabis from x guihariliss 40 0
Depasis with Courts 21,180 12 856
Other Recoverabie o [
Racy from Rant 30 =l
ofal HIHH! 15,307




Himachal Pradash Power Corporation Limited

Man Current Liabilities

118 EBorrowings

[Rpaen in Lakha)

Parseulars

Aa 3t March
21,308

Ax al Wwrgh 31,7002

Term Laang

E

219 Loasa Liabilites

Froom Banks.
Sacwred
Froww U0 Bans

Tokal Ay

‘Unisoared:

Cibwtrainerd of Himnchyl Fradesh Losn e Bharglong HER
Rk of nteresl T AT oo payabie i by mersimects from
2B ho sy 205

Gervmimmem of Himachal Pradesh Loan e Seongiong HEP
(Rl of e (0 TER p 2. parpadi 0 frefppaly insiainels e uly
02T M Smneany 2083
Temvmeramesnd of Homachal P sdeas Losn

Twmrmment of Firmena! Fradesh Loan | Trmgh 1]
{ate oo lalarant A% p Pl b vy Snaimimenls of oioga’ and
TR len pord 18 4 Jsaoany 2059

Goremrmment of Himaghat Pradesh Loan (Trancs 7
(29 of infares! 1IN Al payakie in peary instaimants of pensioe ang
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2.17 Equity Share Capital

Himachal Power Corporation Limited

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Share Capital Share Capital
Ho, of Shares Mo, of Shares
f————= [R5 _in Lakhs) (R&. in Lakha}
AUTHORISED
Enuity Shares of par value & 1000¢- each 2,50, 00, 000.00 25000002 | 2.50.00.005.00 2.50,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP : Z
Equity Shares of par valus £ 10000 each fully paid up
2.3510.278.00 23510278 | BAATT.I33 M 21877111
Total - 225 102 79 - S REREEE
24971 Details of shareholdars halding mare than 5% shares n the Company ;
Mame of the sharsholder As at March 31, 2022 As al March 31, 2021 ]
Mo, of shares % Ho. of shares a
Gavemment af Himachsl Pragagh |(GoHP) a3 30,551 41 45 GE_BT 545 8. Th
rimachal Pradesh Infrestrucire Development Boand 1.98.71.:507 5274 118,71 807 £4 26
Hrmachal Pradesh Eleciricity Boand Lirnitad 13,0773 5Bt 13,07, 731 5,08
75 10.228 100.04 2.18,77.083 100.00

ZAT.2 The reconciliation of the number of shares oulstanding is sel out below;

As at March 31, 2022 Az af March 31, 2021
Particulars Share Capital Share Capitat
Mo, of Shares (Rs. in Lakhs} Ho. al Fhares (Rs. in Lakhs)
Mumber of shares B tha baginning 218,777,133 2168 7T1.33 20805 A33 21805533
Mo, of shates issued during the yaar 8,33, 156 £.331 48 T1.500 71500
I . > = .
umbar of shares af Me end 2,28 10,379 2,25.102.78 2,18,77,133 218,771.33



21

2.22

2.23

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Mo Curram Linkllites

Provisens |Bupaas in Lakhs)
Particulars Az mt March 31,2022 A5 il March 31,203

Unfunded Emplioyes hanodil
Persicn Conrliuticn 1,241 1,541
Ciratuty 1,821 1,333
Loaym Encias mesri 1E 3,188
Tudal 6,604 %50

Dieferrad tax Habilities (Net)

Particwiars

{Fupoes in Lakks|

A5 a8 March 21,2022

Ag at March 31,2021

Daferrad Taz Linbiktins

Total X =
Othar Non-Current Liabilities {Ruapnes in Lakhs)
Farticilars #a a1 March 30,2072 Az ai Warch 31,2034

Cagilal Grani govemman| al kndis

Utilsad Gran)

Fanuks

Opaning Belance 1241567 7H, 701
Additiors guring the year AT &1 4, 05
Less: Acculurmaded depraciation on

fad Azgels 2410 220
Less: Accumukabed

Deprociation on Fixed Assots

wiibe-off during the year i) 1]
Closing Balance 1, T840 1,22.837
Gyspa -

Opening Balance 1.251 1,104
Adcktons during the vear s 147
Lass: Acculimatad daprecialion on

fimed Aasebs ak e
Elﬂli-lg Balancs 1,233 1,314
Total Utilksed grant 1,71, 781 1,234,162
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2.26

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Current Liabilities
Barrowings (Rupees in Lakh=)
Particulars Ag at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Seeured
From Banks
Fram LICO Bank 1.639
From Cdhers - 2
From KCCBL 13857 11,345
HPSCHL CCL 3,385 2,738
Unsgcured: :
Gowernment of Himachal Pragesh Laan 188112 1,58 189
Tatal 2,08,077 1,52,273

Lease Liabilities {Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Lesse Liabiltes 167 111
Total 167 11
Trade Payahles {Rupaes in Lakha)
Farticutars Az at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Trade Payablos -
Tetal = =




-er

2.28

Other Financial Liablities {Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Az at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Lianilities for employees Remuneraton and Benelt 128 133
Share Application Money pending Allattrmant . 5,006
Intergst Accrued and Due on Loan 1.86,030 1.71,734
Satary & Dther Exps. Payable to Employees . a
Adwance for deposit Work 1] 1]
Deposits, Retertion Money from Contractors and Oihers EE14 2,109
Liakdlipes for Government Departments o8 629 55675
Liabiities For Contraclors & Suppliers 2,580 4,188
Provision for Expenses 10,317 6,014
Taxes and Duties Payable 136 136
Other Liabilities - )

Total 3,16,635 2,456,496
Frovisions
[Rupeas in Lakhs)

Particulars, As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Unfunded Employee beneafit
ESratuity 47
Leave Enchasmeant 48
Total - 23




13% Rovenue from Operations

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

{Rupsas in Lakhs)

For iha Year Endod March 31,

For i Yaar Erded March 11, i

3833 par]
Sales
Erergy Sales 40,034 2188
Less  Puchase of Powse (RTM) () )
Tatal Ernergey Sake]A] &1.016 13 tR3
Bnw of Services :
Rpni from P 4n a5
Yol Bile o1 Earoiews 78] at 45
Tatal Fevarive from Gperabons(C J=jA+H] D254 12,208
130 Oher income {Rupes in Lakis)
Far the Year Encled Barch 31,  Foe the Yo Ended Mamh 31,
2z ol
bhscnlanson Incema 14 a0
Tokal 114 A5
W R eI 1N Gitis .
Income kx provasing Devign woris/Lah Aeseot (i) 1
bribirmst from Barks L B
Laie Payman Surchamge -] -
Pabre MR 0T Foss O 2 o
Irviaresl a flank Depost - FOR% 25 1
[hers T aT
Total 114 4pD
231 Employee Benefiis Expense {Mupess in Lakha)
gt Forthe Yoar Endad March 31,  Forthe Year Endesl Barch 19,
e froaid 2021
ol e Wages, Ablowancas and Benalis Pl 4| L7 v
Corenbiton 10 Provececd aad Ofher Eoncg ] [k
Laave Salaryand Pension Contritafion © 5 127
‘Welare Exgannm o5 148
Total 1,856 1,744
133 Finance Costa (Fupaoy m Lakka)
= Far the Yaar Encod Bareh 31, Por fhe Fear Ended Maseh 39,
" et iz 021
Blark Chargi a o
Indsreat on Term Loan 10,655 14,378
Inlerest an Citer Loan __fa4 3
Tertal 20,378 T3
2.33 Depraciaticn and Amortization Expense {Rupess In Lakhe)
For ihe Year Ended March 11, Far the Yoar Ended March 14,
Py 032 2021
Digrncipdon ke tha Year a0 5o LR
Lepwciabon Charged to Ststamant of Profd & Less 20589 12,54
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A% a1 March 11,7001 Aon al oril 1, 7028
Ax Psgypanily [vrams s WO AS 116 A3 Privannty THDAS B A LR
Padicuban Hote Mo [Reparied ~ Addjusimers Radjuttma Fariknind Repiated Adjurimen Arjusien A R dtated
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OEF WM AES-BUELDIMG L 37E 1 - iE L] 5 - EFEY
DEF A O IR pi (b)) - 3.5 AL peLa] - FrAih
CIDEF PR LRAWHE 13,118 [ s 13.33% L, 750 [ - B Bl
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2.34  Other Expenses

Dffice and Administrative Expenditure

{Rupeess in Lakhs)

For the Year Ended For the Year Endad

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Repair and Maintenance

Buildings v 73
Hiogds 120 41
Flant & Machinery A5 1.113
Office Equipmeants & Furnifures 1 1
Gl Woaks 940 194
Vehaoles 0 1
1,384 1,423
Rent, rates and Taxes | 33
Insurance -Clher Assabs ik B 117
Eleciriciy & Water Charges ag 4
Travelling & Comveyance 1 3
Traning Expenses 0 20
Legat and Professions! Chargas T4 a5
Cammunicalion Expanses 11 13
Prinfing & Statiomery ] i
Siahutony Audit Fees g ]
Consultancy foes 3 1
Publicity and Advartisemeant Expenses 16 3
Expensas in refation 1o sale of power 4,388 816
Free Power 62 47
Hiring of Vehicles 134 17
Yahicle Running Charges and Insurance Chargas 4 2
Bnniad Technical Suppor- SAF 1 i
Foas and subseripion 5 &
Expensas on Transi Camgs o o
Books & Periodicals 1 1
Hoapitality and Entarainmant Expensa 2 1
Freight and Labour Charmges ] &
Paslage and Telsgram Expenses 0 v
Raising Day Expansa 11 0
Rebata o Customerns ar 5
Mesling Expensss a Q
Emvirpnment & Ecology Expenses (25) 41
Office Expenses 23 4z
Interesi B penaflies under | Tax o 1
Logs on Sele of Fisad Aszets 60 g
Miscellaneous Expenses 198 61

Training Expense AN - T

Conlribuiion to T 480 -

Inti. /Penalty- Eniry 7] .

Round Off 0 -
Tatal 7.268 #5928




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2.35 Other Comprehensive Income

[Rupees in Lakhs)
For the Yeoar Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars
March 31. 2022 March 31, 2021
A, ltems that will not be mdlassified 1o profit & loss
iy Remeasuiement of the delined benafil plans 171 1,260
Tatal iy 171 1,268
.38 Earning Per Share Basic and Dilluted
SR (Rupees in Lakhs)
o For the Year Ended Forthe Year Ended
et Prodil After Tax (11,134) (20.073)
Wighted Aversge Mo. of shares 2.25,10, 748 2.18.41,3683
Face value of shairy 1,000 1,000
EFE -49.46 -51.50




Mote No 2,38

Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management
i] Fair Value Measurement

a) Financial Instruments by Category {Rs. In lacs}
As at March Ag at March
31,2022 31,2021
Particulars Maote Mo Amaortiged Cest | Amortised Cosi

Financial Assets

Non Current Financial Assets

{ijinvesimanis 25 :
(¥lLoans 2.6 BG 148
il FOthers 7 3
Bank Deposits with more than 12 Manths

Maturity

Current Financial Assets

{i{Trade Recelvaties 2.11 509 435
{tilCash and Cash Equivalents _ 12 2,631 1,157
{if)Bank Balance other than above .13 2,277 2,264
{iv]Laans 2.14 K] 7
Wpiher Assals
Imferest Accrued 215 26 158
Cther Recoverabie 2.15 18,542 15,954
Total Financial Asssts 25,166 23,185

Financial Liabilities
tifLong Term Bomowings

a)Tarm Loans Financial Institutions 218 - 1.807
biTerm Loans from Others 218 and 2.20 4,378 115,302
(i} Deposits | retention non current 2.20 4 584 12 588
Current Financial Liabilities

(iijOther Financial Liabidites

ajCurrent Maturity of Term Loans Financial

Ingttutions 227 - 1,368,189
biCurrent Maturity of Term Loans ofher 227 - i
ciDeposit ratantion Maoney 2.27 H.814 2,134
d]Liahiﬂ' Eg.aim;l Capital Works 2.27 2 580 1,741
{eiCiher Payables 2.24 and 2.27 3,24 208 2 54 280
Total Financial Liabilities 4,0, 383 5,286,041

Mote - The Company does not classity any financial Assets/ Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit
and Loss and other comprehensive Income

P




Ei FAIR WALUATHON MEASUREMENT

(i} Fair Mpliis Hisrarchy
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

dipte o 2.3.3
Capitad work in projgreis Rupses in Lakis)|
Amount Azt | Additicn dunng Delecion during | Nel Ad).During | Amdunt py of
Partioters wowl st | Fvmeias | eviisar | saziax | messimn
2.1 - = -
BELY] 179 ] = h 184
2211 ahk 116 i 214t 675
Ll EE, RIK) EELL 151 B85 753261 |
1334 EIF 3,522 | 3 35 13,548
FEER] - z - ] ]
FEER] ] - . - L]
1211 - 5 - - £
FEEN L & 4 B .
1.2.1.1 B i - X
2.2.4.4 - 1 = »
97,478 12,368 168 12,108 11007 )
r?w um: eonstreczion | 233 56,031 EDS 15, 210} 15,395 110,417
D A5 acustmen] | 3 - - . 3
Total Caavied o Balance Shaat| 103,054 32471 5,374 T 5ER I,10,a97
Mobs ba 2.31.1
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|Eewea Kamdich HEF - - F.| N - - . % i 54 |
- ¥ 58 . - . 58
184 38 0y - - 593
- 3 - s = ] - - - #
- . = i3 940 1 - 52, OB
= . - : . = : o 3
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- [ 5 ; T
L 11 - - - 13 |
Berra-finl Solar # P . -
HEP Stageill 16,363 : 1 : - - 16,634
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(i} Financial Risk Muanagement

Financial risk Fctors:

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise boreowings, trade and other payables,
The main purpose of these financinl liabifities is 10 moenage finances for the Company's
operations, The Company has advances and ‘other receivables. trade and other receivables,
investments and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations, The
Company's activities expose it to-a variety of tinancial risks:

a) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk that & countér party will not meet its obligations under o financial
imstrument or costomer contract. leading 10 a financial loss, The SOmpany 15 exposed o credit
risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and fram its Minamcing actiy ifics
in¢luding deposits with banks and Gnancial institutions.

Risk Exposure arising Measurement | Management
[ From . L |
Credit risk Cash & Cash equivalents. | Aging [ Diversilication of bank g
Trade receivables and analysis | deposity, credit limits and
linencial assets measured | letter of credit
at amortised cost . =
Liquidity Borrowings and Rolling cash | availubility of committed
Risk other facilities flow forecasts | credit lines and borrowing
- Facilitios |
Marker Long term borrowings at | sensitivity interest rate swaps/change |
Risk-Interest Fixed rates aralysis ol financer
| mate |

I} Liaguidiry risk:
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able 10 meet its present and futere cush
and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses,

) Market risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair vatue or future cash Nows of 1 fnancil Fisthrmsent wil|
Ructunte because of Ehﬂ.ﬂgﬁ in market prices. Market p-ﬁn:u:. n;_,r_'.mprit.u three fvpes of risks:
currency rate risk, imerest rate risk and other price risks. Financial instrumems afficted by
market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits. investments. Foreign currency risk isthe
risk that the fair value or fiture cash Mows of financial instrument/advances'retenlion e
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign E"u.hangl_' mates, Inferest rate risk is the risk tha
the fair value or future cash flows of a finencial instrument will Nuctuste because of changes
in marhe* interest rates. This is based on the financial assets and financial labilities held a< a1
31" Muarch, 2022 and 319 March, 2021, The Company’s risk management is carried out as per
policies approved by Board of Directors from time to time,

(A) Credit Risk:

The Compeny is exposed to eredit risk from its operating activities (primartly trude
receivables) and from its finoncing petivities. including deposits with banks and othes
fimancial instruments,

ah Trade Receivables:
Mhe Company extends credil 1o customers in sormal course of business. The Campai
maonitors the payvment track record of the customers, Outstandin g custinner receivibles are




regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to frade
receivables as low; as its customers are mainly State Discoms to whom late pavment
surcharge is as per the HPERC regulation. Further, the fact that beneficiaries are primarily
State Discoms and considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables. the
Company does not envisage either impairment in the valpe of receivables from beneficiaries
or loss dee to time value of money. due to delay in realization of trade receivables.

b} Financial assets at carrving cost;
The advances to contractors and other recoverable are shown at carrving cost, Management
has assessed the past data and does not envisage any probability of default on these loans

€] Finuncial instruments and cash deposits:

The Company considers factors such os truck record, size/net worth of the instimtion/bank.
market reputation and service standards and limits and policies as approved by the board of
directors to select the hanks with which balances and deposits are maintained. The Compans
invests surplus cash in short term deposits with scheduled Banks,

(B Liquidity Risk:

Prudent liquidity risk management implics maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities 10 meet abligations when due. The Company’s objective is to maintain an optimum
level of liquidity at all times to meet its cash and collatersl requirements, The Company religs
on a mix of borrowings. capital infusion and excess operating cash ows to meet its need for
fumds; The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its short to mediom werm
expansion needs, The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liguidity requirements 1o
ensure that it has sufTicient cash o meet capital expenditure and operational needs while
maintaining sufficient head room on its undrawn commined borrowing facilities a1 wl! times,
50 that the Compiny does nat breach borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable o an
of its borrowing facilities.

Maturities of Financial Linbilities:

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards company s financial labilities into
relevant maturity based on the remaining period at the Balance Sheel date 1o the contractual
maturity date. Balance due within I vear is equal to their carrying balances as the impact of
discounting is not significant. (Refer note 2,18, 2.20, 2.24 & 227

IR in lnes)

As at 31st March, 2022
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As at 31st March, 2021

iRz, In Lags)

Ciitr | Muore Hore |
m::.;;:n':r Outstandin Within 1 | than 1 I I.him.’:' | More
financial Note No, | g debt on e year and | i 1 | than 5
ST 31032021 |~ less than | o D vears
liabilities | thian § '
J vears | ;

. yenrs
|. Borrowings =
{Ineluding 220,222,

| interest accrued | 226 & _

but not due) P A35208.25 | 139996.10 | 3373602 | 3698851 | 44577.62 i
2. Other current |
& financial 222 & [
liabiliries 2,20 270742.32 | 26970188 | 104044 | - & i

(C) Market Risk:

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying
value of post-employment benefit obligations provisions and on the non-financial assets and
liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant Statement of Profit and Loss item is the effect of the
assumed changes in the respective market risks, The Company’s setivities expose it to a
variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in interest rates.

(i} Interest rate risk and sensitivity:

The company has taken borrowings from state govermment and PFC. onlv at fixed rage of
interest which is not subjected 1o risks of changes in market interest rates and the same hus
been shown at carrving value,

P _tRs.inlacsy
| As At 3Ist March | As At 3Ist March |
| 2022 2021 ,

Particulurs

Fixed Rate Borrowings 64,379 115302

ii] Price Risk: Exposure:
The company has no expasure to price risk as there is no investment in cquity shares which
are listed in recognised stock exchange and are publicly traded In the stock exchanges

iii) Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign Currency Risk Exposure:
The company’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting peried expressed
(fnr Faes) is as follows:

Particalirs As At3Ist Mareh 2022 | As At 315t March 2021
Foreign Currency USD |Eure |CHF | USD |Euro |CHF |
Financial Assets ' 5
Net Expesure to foreign 7.82 L] i 781 084 | i
| currency risk -Asset {A) , | -
Finaneial Liabilities N
Retention Money ) 0 o 0 | 4 32 | 0
[ 1 _..‘._) |
L J



Other Payables 9 . W | 8 o —l

MNet Exposure to foreign | ) . ' .
currency risk ~Liabilities( | ° A . |l e v
B

Net Exposare to foreign | l
currency risk (A-I) 792 i i 1.92 (0.48) .

The foreign currency risk is only for the foreign currency advances and other limhility on
pecount supplier dues and retention money payable to contractors, As per accounting palics
of the company. transactions in forcign currency are initially recorded m exchanpe rate
preveiling on the date of fransaction. At esch Balance Sheet date mometary  items
denominated in foreign currency are transiated at the exchange mtes prevailing on that date
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate
prevailing at the date of transaction. Exchange differences arising on translation or settlement
of monetary items are recognised in the siatement of profit and loss, in the viear in which i
arises,

{tiiy Capital Management

() Capital Risk Management:

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants, The primary objective
of the Company's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company s
primary objective when managing capital is to ensure that it maintaing an eificient cupital
structure and healthy capital ratios and safeguard the Company s ability to continue as & going
concem. in order o support its business and provide masimum retums for sharcholders The
Company alse proposes to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of copital
Mo changes were made in the objectives. policies or processes during the vear ended 31t
March, 2022,

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total of
Capital and Net Debt. The gearing ratics are a5 follows:

{185, In Lawy)
Pariculams As af 3xt March 2002 Aa mt Mt Mok 2nz] |
&) Lawns und Bormwiags L TX AR 00 1,31, 193,09 |
[15] Tracle aml Orher Fryabies 4,00 405 i N R T IET
hj Lesst Cosh nnd Cash Feuivalenis 2l | e |
€] Mt el T MR LD PRI
dy Toial Capibal b4, 530 A Lhd S 72
e} Capiital amd Mot Dehi .35 RN B 1H. 294 73
I GEI.I"H_i—l tho { Yenge | | A0 ) Hipdh |

Note: For the purpose of the Company™s capital management, capital includes issued capital
and all other equity reserves. Net debl includes. interest bearing loans und borrims ines, 1rade
and other payables less cash and short term deposits,

{b) Loan Covenants:

Under the terms of the major borrowing facilities. the company is required to comply with the
following financial covenants:-

There is requirement to maintain Debt Equity ratio of 70:30 by the ADB. which s funding
agency 10 the State Government.



ic) Dividends:
The Company started commercial cperation during the vear 2016-17 and total cumulative

loss as on 31.03.2022 is Rs. 68357 Lakhs, thus no dividend has been declared by the
company.

Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts:

241 Contingent Liabilities:
{a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

(i) Capital works:

Contractors have lodged claims as on 31.3.2022. aggregating to approx. Rs. 77378.31 lags,
against the Company on account of rate & quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of
time and idling charges due to swppage of work/delays in handing over the site etc. These
claims are being contested by the company as being not admissible in terms of provisions of
the respective contracts or are lving at arbitration tribunal/other forums/other Courts. As the
amounts recommended by the Dispute Boards (DBs) are much less than the amounts claimed
by the contractors. the claims on account of further interest and escalation, if any, have not
been considered

Rs. In Lac|
Particulars 31™ March 2022 31" March 2021
Capital Works TTI78.51 BO166.75
Land Compensation 79245.46 |68618.40f
Others 457.52 5489 .65
Total 157081.49 2542748

(ii) Land Compensation cases:

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the land losers have filed claims for
higher compensation amounting to Rs.79245.46 lacs as on 31.03.2022, before various
authorities‘courts. Company has shown the same as contingen! liability as the matter 13
subjudice.lt is worthwhile to mention here that the caleulations of 445 number court cases {on
31.01.2023) of enhanced compensation in respect of Renukaji Dam Project have been
considered ull 31.03.2023,

(iii) Others:

g} Claims on account of other matters as on 31.03.2022, amounting to Rs. 45752 Lacs,
mainly on account of ¢laims for EPF, Data Centre & building etc

The above is summarized below as at 31.03.2022:

As. In Lac
Provision i
|Claims as on [Agaimst E_tll'ltl_ﬂﬂl'-l'll Costgemt wiethon of
|Particulars 21.3.9023 rhe Liablility ag an |Liability as on Contigant
31.3.2022 31.3.2021 Liability for the
[l :
[Capital Works 77.378 51 [=| 7T, 3TH 871 B0 166875 -2 TBE.24
Land Compensalicn 79,245 46 ':l-l 78,246 46 1.68. 818,40 -35. 37T £ Ba
Dithers 457 82 o] 457 52 5 488 65 -5,032.13

£




{i} Employers contribution to Provident Fund:

The employees of the company are covered under EPF Scheme with Regional Prowident
Commissioner and the contribution is being paid on monthly basis to the authorities,

(i) Gratuity:

The, Company has a defined benefit Gratuity Plan, for its emplovees, which s regulated ns per
the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972, The liahility of the same is recognised on
the basls of actuarial valuation. However the emplovees of the HPSERL who are on
secondment basis with the company the gratuity contribution is payable to the HPSERL a5 per

the formula devised by them.

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status
of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognized in the Company's financial statements ns at

balance sheet date:
Al in Bs
Assets | Liability 31/03/2021 3132022
4 Present value of obligation 137,986,302 162,078 774
b Fair value of plan assets - -
c Net assets / (liability) recognized in (137,086,307 (162 07K, 774y
balance sheet as provision

Plam Liability: - The actuarial value of gratuity lighility calculnted on the above asspmptions work s

out as under;
A n Rs)
| Date Ending 31/03/2021 vy
ir:s:n:j:;lue of obligation as at the end of 137,986,300 162.078.774
Service Cost
{AmL i Ks)
31032021 IR0z
(T Current Service Cost 13.421.186 REETTE TR
ki Past  Service Cost including - "
cunailment Gains/Losses . -
ch Gains or Losses on Mon rouline —_—
settlements -
d) Total Service Cost 13.421.186 | 14.904.017
Net Interest Cosi
(Aml in Rs. |
31032021 Jazonz |
a) Interest Cost on Defined Benefit - 0381060 |
Obligation e |
b) Interest Income on Plan Assets - =
c) Met Interest Cost (Income) | UREERTT
Change in Benefit Obligation
vAmL in Ks, ) =
| : 302 3130
a) Present value of obligation as af the 68, 182.7H) [37.986.5302

|
i beginning of the period




br) Acquisition adjustment = o
€} Interest Cost = | ETENT
d) Service Cost 134208 | 14.994.01 7
el Past  Service Cost  ineluding - |
curtailment Gains/Losses -
f Benefits Paid s L0364, 670)
) Total Actusrinl (Cainyloss onm $6.383 396 | 1,080,056
Obligation _ |
h) Present value of oblipation as st the | 37,986,302 | 162078774
End of the period
Bifurcation of Actaarial Gain/Loss on Obligation
B _ 31032021 | 310372022
) Actuarial (Gain)Loss on  arising - -
from Change i Demographic
Assumption -
k) Actuanial (Gain)Loss on arising - (RO5E.500)
from Change in  Financiat |
Asgsumption -
c) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising . 56,382,390 RIS
from Experience Adjustment ' .

Significance of actuarial gainfloss - Recurring significant amount of actuarisl sain lass
arising from experience as percentage of PBO in a vear indicates that valuation assumprions
need reconsideration unless it is caused by some exceptional event during the inter-valuation

period,
Balance Sheet and related analysis
{Amt. in Rs.}
_' 310372021 3170372022
| a) Present Value of the oblization at 137,986,302 162,078.774 |
| end .
by Fair value of plan assets -- = e )
cl Unfunded Liability/provision in (137.986,302) {162.078:374)
Balance Sheet
The amounts recognized in the ineome statement,
; Al in Bs.)
3032021 31032022
a) Total Service Cost 13,421,186 14,994,017
b Net Interest Cost - 9,383,069 |
¢l Expense recognized in the Income 13,421,186 24377086 |
Statement -
Other Comprehensive Income (0OCT)
______ {AmL in Rs.)
L 311032021 31032022
it} MNet  cumulative  unrecognized = S
actuarial gain/{loss) opening
h) Actuarial gain / (lass) for the year (56, 187 30n) T LRI

on PRI

P

" ,
A
i
f i
| § i
E y
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)

Actuarial gain /{loss) for the vear on
Assel

i Unrecognized actuarkal gaind{loss) (56.382.396) (1 08005601
for the year |
Change in MNel Defined Bepelit Obligation
(Amt. in Rs.)
J1AF2021 J1A32022
a) pet defined benefit lability at the 68 182,720 | 17,986,302
start of the period
b} Acquisition adjustment = -
&) Total Service Cost 13,421,186 [4.994,017
d) Met Interest cost {Income) = | 9343060
&) Re-measurements 56,382,590 (RN
R Contribution paid to the Fund = e
2} Benefi  paid  directly by the | - £1.364.670)
enterprise i B .
b Met defined benefit liability at the 137,086,302 162.078.774
end of the period | S|
Bifurcation of PO af the end of vear in current and non ¢urrent,
(Amt. in Rs.)
o 31/03/2021 31032022
a) Current  lighility (Amount due 4,710,990 10,008,744
within one year) o
b} Non-Current Hability (Amount due 133,275,312 152070030
DVEr ONE VERr)
Total PBO at the end of vear | 37,986,302 162.078.774
Expecied contribution for the next Annual reporting period, _
dAmt i Hsd
3110372021 2032022
) Service Cost 14.179.125 | 5848715
b) Net Interest Cost 9,383,069 | L.702.087
) Expected Expense for the next 21,562,194 X7 5500, K00

nnnual reporting period

Sensitivity Anatvsis of the defined benefit ebligation.

a) Impact of the change in discount rate B
Present Value of Obligation st the end of the period 162,078, T34
a) Impact due to increase of 0.30% (8,892,302
) Impact doe to decrease of 0,30 % Q670,940
b) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation a1 the end of the period Ind, IITE ""-l
i) Impact due to increase of 0.30% : "-. .E__I.ff“ﬂ!rl
b} Impact due 1o decrease of (.50 % {99LAT0)

Censitivities due to mortality & withdrawnle are not muoterial & hence impact of change due 1
these not caleulated.

[Amt. inRx)




EEpsi!i'-'itF'.;‘:ﬁ as rate of increase of pensions in payment. rate of increase of pensions before
retirement & life expectancy are not applicabie,

(i} Leave encashment:

The Company has a defined benefit leave encashment plan for its Employees. Under this plan
they are entitled 1o encashment of eamed leaves and medical leaves subject 1o limits and other
conditions specified for the same. The liability of the same is recognised on the basis of
actuarial valuation. However the emplovees af the HPSEBL who are on secondment hasis with
the company. the leave salary contribution is paveble 10 the HPSERL as per the formuls
devised by them.

Based on the actuarial valustion obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status
of the Leave encashment plan and the amounts recognized in the Company’s {inangial
statements as ot balance sheet dote:

(AmL in Bs

| Assets / Liability 31/03/2021 2022
o Present value of obligation ISB.817.866 | 206910760
b Fair value of plan assets = — :
¢ Niet assets / (liability) recognized in (I3B.817.866) | (206910760
balance sheet as provision .
Plan Liability

The actuarizl value of eamed leave liability caleulated on the above assumptions works out as
under.

{Amr. in Bs.)
Date Ending 31/0372021 31032022 |
Ir‘hr:ﬂ;url];:lu-: of obligation as at the end of B rSE.EI?.H.ﬁﬁ_ 206,910,761
Serviee Cost
CAml, in Rs. |
_ 31032021 3uazo22
a) Current Service Cost | 5.308.604 |8.755.314
b} Past  Service Cost  including - -
curtailment Gains/Losses
) Gains or Losses on Non routine ]
settlements _
d} Total Service Cost 15,308,664 18755314
Net Interest Cost
N (Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2021 31032022 |
a) Interest Cost on Defined Benefit - T9aars |
Obligation ' '
b) Interest Income on Plan Assets - -
h Net Interest Cost (Income) = | 10.799.615
|




Change in Benefit Obligation

: fAmL i R,
31032021 J1nar222
a) Present value of obligation as al the 73400288 |58.81 7Bn6
beginning of the period
| b} Acquisition adjustment - -
¢) Interest Cost = 10,799,615
) Service Cost 15,308,664 18,755,314
e} Past  Service Cost including = :
curtailment Gains/Losses
M Benetits Paid (409, 101) (424,932)
g2) Total  Actuarial (GainlLoss on TOS1R.015 9,463,088
Oibligation
hy Present value of obligation as at the 158,817,866 206,510,761
| End of the perind
Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation
(At in Rs.)
| 31032021 31/03/2022
a) Actwarial (Gain)/Loss on arising | T = 3
from Change in  Demographic
Assumption
b Actuarial (Gain)Loss on  arising - (11814 198)
from Change in  Financial
i Assumption o
¢ Actuarial (Gaein)/Loss on arising T0.518.015 11078086
from Experience Adjustment

Sigmificance of actuarinl gain/loss - Recurring significant amount of actuarial gain/loss
arising from experience as percentage of PBO in & vear indicales that valuation assumptions
need reconsideration unless it is caused by some exceptional event during the inter-valuation

period.
Balance Sheet and related analvsis
- (Amt, in Rs.j
31/03/2021 Mz
al Present Value of the obligation at | 58.817.866 206,910,701
end
b} Fair value of plan assets - -
) Untunded Liability/provision in (138,817.866) {206.910.761)
Balance Sheet x|
The amounts recognized in the income statement.
(Amt. in Ks,|
| 310372021 3032022 |
&) Total Service Cost I 5,308,664 [8.755.314
b) Net Interest Cost I - 10,799,615
<) Net actwarial  (gain) | Joss 0,518,015 T 19.363.888 |
recognized in the period = '
) Expense recognized in the Income B3.826.679 49.015.817 |
statement !




Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation

{Ami o Bsg

SO0 | JiAki2n32
a) Net defined henefit liability of the 73400288 | [SRRI7.R60
start of the period
b Acquisition adjustment e = an
) | Total Service Cost 15.308.664 18,755,314
i} Met Interest cost (Income) - 10,799,6 4
) Re-measurements T.518,015 19463, 888
I} Contributicn paid to the Fund - -
2) Bencfit paid dircctly by  the (409,101 BT = ER]
enlerprise |
hy Net defined benefit liability at the 158817866 | C206010,7R1
end of the perind i
Bifurcation of PR at the end of vear in current and non current,
_ tAmL Ry
| 3030 | 310372032
a) Current  liability  {(Amount  due 1785.248 | |1, 34 ], d6d
within one vear)
) Non-Curvent liability (Amoumt due 154,032,618 | 6,360 247
Over one vear) o o
! | Total PBO at the end of year 158.817.866 206,910,761
Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period.
LAmI, in Ks, )
| 31032021 | 3032022
a) Service Cost b J100% | 1977 704
b} Net Interest Cost 10.799.615 | [4.035.957
c) Expected Expense for the next 26905705 T
annual reporting period 3 _
Sensitivity Analysis of the defined henefit obligation.
_ lAmi In B,
a} Impact of the change in discount rate _ =,
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 206,910,761
it} Impact due to increase of (.50 % (Z771.403) L]
b Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 13,924,613
|
b) Impaet of the change in salary increase g 1 B
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 206910761 |
aj Tmpact due 1o increase of 0,50 % 13,752,802 |
b) Impact due 1o decrease of 0.50 % (1273941 7)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrowals are not material & hence impact of change due (o
these not calculared.

Sensitivities ns rate of increase of pensions in payment. rate ol increase of pensions befor
retirement & life expectancy are not applicable

o



2.46 Segment Information:

?J- Upm?ﬁng_ Se,gr_nem:: are defined g components of an enterprise for which tinancial
information is available that is evaluated regularly by the Management in deciding how 1o

allocate resources and assessing performance.

by Electricity generation is the principal business act
viz., Lab Testing does not form 8 reportable SeEm
Reporing”,

ivity of the Company. Other operations
ent as per the Ind AS 108 on *Segment

€] The Company is having a single geographical segment as ol its Power Stations are focated
within the Country.

d) Information about major customers:

(Ks. In Lecs)
3r. Mo Mame of Customar Revenua from Rewvonun Iroim Revenue lrom Customers. Bg
Cimtaiiers Cisstomers Mage of rovanue
2021-32 2020-H 02122 | 2020-21
1 HPSER Ltd. 145,18 J5E. D4 08T 283
] Mis TPTGL 35204.83 1136144 #7.64 93.13
3 Mis PTG 440,10 455,74 11,13 1.74

247 Information on *Related Party Disclosures’ as per Ind AS 24 is as under:

{a) List of Refated Partices:

1] Directors & Key Management Personnel:

| Name

[esiznation

I';J-iii:'l'mulmi:_!_n iwal)

Sh. Amit Kashyap, 1AS

Sh, Devesh Kumar, |AS

=h. Harikesh Meena, 1AS

Managing Director

| Dr. Ajay Kumar Sharma, 1AS

5h, Harikesh Meena, [AS

02.11.2020 10 24.00.2001
25.06.202 | to 13.04.2022
16042022 10 25018 032
| 25.05.2022 1o 31.012023

04,02, 2023 1o till date

Sh. Manmohan Sharma, [AS

Direcior

Ms. Privenka Verma, IAS

{Personnel & Finance)

Sh. Mitkesh Repaswal, 1AS

_DI‘. Amil Kumar Sharmma

sh. Shashi Kant Joshi

[ 10.06.2019 1o 24,06.202
28.06.2021 1o 03,08 2023

06.08.2022 1o 19.0] 2023
19.00,2023 6ill date

Director (Electrical)

Sh. Mukesh Repaswal, 1AS

Dr. Amit Kumar Sharma

20.05.2020 10 13.10.3073
20.10.2022 1o 19,01.2023
19.01.2023 fill dute

Sh. Dharam Singh Thakur

Sh, Surender Kumar

Director (Civil)

Sh. Sudershan Kumar Sharma

Company Secrelary

09032008 o (o6 03]

(22072021 1l date
| O07.08. 2008 tll date




(i) Joint Ventures:

Name of Entity | Principal Principal | Percentage of Shareholding voting
Place of Activities | Power
operation As At 317 As At 317 March
| Murel 2022 521
Himachal EMTA | Kolkata Thermal 0% 508
Power Limited Powegr
Generation

(i) Transactions with the relnied parties are as follows:

(RS In Lacs)

Particulars Joint Venture Companies
Transactions During the Y ear 202122 | zeeal
Invesiment in Share Capital | e )
Share Application Money : :
| Amount Recoverable ! 5 f_ .
1.48 Remuneration to Directors and Kev Managerial Personnel:
e RS In |acs)
Sr.No, | Particulars Year ended on | Year ended on
2021-22 20-21
(i) Short Term Employee Benefits 91.32 104,02
{if) Post Employment Benefil= 617 Mil
(it} Uther Long Term Benefits Nil Mil
(iv) Termination Benefits Mil Nil
Total 97,48 104.02

Whole Time Directors are allowed to the use of stafl’ cars including private joumeys on
payment in accordance with company rules. Remuneration shown above includes value of
perquisite on sccount of leased accommodetion,

1.4%  Inderest in Other Entitics:

(i1 Interest in joint ventures:
The company’s interest in joint ventures as at 3151 March, 2022 are set out below, which in
the opinien of the management, are material to the company. The entities [isted below have
share capital consisting solely of equity shares, which are held directly by the company. The
country of in Company or registration is also their principal place of business and the
preportion of ownership interest is the same as the proportion of voting rights held:

: . (Rs. In Lacsp
Name of Entity | % of Relatin ] Accountin | Quoted Fair | Carrying
anid place of owncrsh | mship | g Method | value Amount
Business ip g
Interest
T [ Vil E
March | March ' March | March |
| 20122 2021 | 303y | Rl |
Himachal EMTA | 50 Joint | Equity | * [ G '
Power Limited | Venture | Method | L

* Unlisted Entity- no quoted Price availablc

** The Company has made provigion of doubtful investments ,'_'|_1"|'||_lur|'|ing tor =, 338 lakhs in

the F.Y. 2017-18.




» The Company has 50 % interest in Himachal EMTA Power | imited, which 1= Joim
Venture with EMTA Limited for setting up (2250 MW) thermal power Plant 8t Rani Ganj
West Bengal. However the Hon'ble Supreme Court of Indie has cancelled all allotment ol
coal Blocks and termed all captive coal Blocks as illegal

Summarised balance sheet as at 31 March 2022 using the Equity Method:

Himmchal EM TA Power LEndted R In Lacs)
As ALIT" Morch 1021 | As AL Mavel 2021
{Cuirrent Asspis;
(Cash and cash Equivaknes 16,33 1547
Dther Assen 07} i
Tatpl Curre st Aasels 17,140 tir2X
Total Mon Ciwrrent Asseis 3300M TN IS
Current Linbllitles:
Financial Liablgies L7 LE|
Current Lihilties 1] ~_ -igg
Total Curremt Lialiicie s 1A ' 11}
Nom Cirrrest Liabilities: i B
Fimrcinl Lanbfiies 12101 121,100
HOther Linhlites 45 KT B8
Totnl MNon Currend Linbilidies 16,53 16187
Mel Assets 18697 3187

Summarised statement of Profit and Loss nsing Equity Method:
(Rs In Loes)

As AL31™ March 2022 | As At31" March 2021 |
|

Revenue {1.06) | 000
Interest [ncome 1.23 | _ 030
Chher Expenses 101 | 0.8

Depreciation and Amortisation ool 0,00
Profit Before Tax gl 0,33
Tax Expense b | .00 |
Totul Comprehensive Income 0.21 0.33 |
for the Year | |

230 Impairment of Assels:

Ind AS 36. in the opinion of the management there is mo indication of any significant
impairment of asseis during the year,

251 Fair Valuation of assets and liabilities:

The company hed adopted the carrying cost / value of all liabilities and asse1s ns on 1™ Apri|
2015 and also an 1™ April 2021, as the fair valué of the assets and labilities cunnot be
measured accurately due to the uncertainty involved in the estimating the exact date 1
commissioning of the projects, which is dependent on various external factors and which hoye
impact on the peyments to be made to the commetors and the amount tw be recovered Trom

them,




252 Other disclosures as per Schedule-TI of the Com panies Acl, 2013 are as under:

{Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Year ended on Year ended on
2021-22 22021

A | Expenditure in Foreign Currency il il

(EURO)
B | Earnings in Foreign Currency - Nil il
C | Value of Import Calculated on il Nil

CIF basis |
i) | Capital Goods il Nil
ii) | Spare Parts Nil Nil
D) | Value of Component, Stores and Nil il

Spare Pants Consumed
| Imported Nil o S
ity | Indigenous Nil Nil K

2,53 Quantitative details in respect of energy generated & sold :
Hydro & Solar Power:
Sr. | Particulars Year ended on Year ended on
No 2021-22 2020-21
1) | Licensed Capucity 28 1MW 1IBIMW ;
2) | Installed Capacity IRIMWY 2810MW
| 3) | Actual Generation (million Units) | 950, 90ML s , 463.32MUs
2,54 Payment to Auditors includes: (s I Fadss

Particulars Year ended on 2021-22 Venr ended on 2020-31
As Auditors : 1 _
Statutory Auditers ' 5.02 iy
Tax Audit 160 M1
Cost Audit : ]

DOther services (Certification fee- .20 0
Actuarial ) _ ]
Reimbursement of 0.00 17
Expenses(TATIA)

Reimbursament of GST 1.05 ]
Total | .87 117

.55 Disclosure related to Corporate Social Hesponsibility (CSR) as per the Compan i
Act, 2013

The company has started commercial operations from the year 2016-17 and has notl generated
any profits since then and even during the vear; hence CSR rules are not applicable

256  Tuformation in respect of Miero and Small Enterprises as at 315t March 2012 as
required by Micro, Small and Medinm Enterprises Development Act, 2k

(R In Laesh
Particulars Year | Year
emchecd on | ended on
202122 | 2020-21 |
| a) Amount remaining unpaid ¢ any supplier: I Wil 1
| Principal amount | il Nl |

]

_




® Interest due thereon il Nil
b) Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Nil il
- MSMED Act along with the amount paid to the supplicrs
bevond the appointed day. B
e} Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in il Nil
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the vear) but without adding the interest

 specified under the MSMED Act i - _ -
d) Amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid S S - | A
&) Amount of further interest remaining due and pavable even in NI | NEl

the succeeding years, until such date when the intenest duss as | -
shove are actually paid 1o the small enterprises, tor the purpose
of disallowances as a deductible expenditre under section 230f |
MSMED Act.

2.537 Opening balances/corresponding figures for previous vear/period have been re-grouped
Jre-arranged, wherever required.

2.5% Status of pending Income Tax cases:

% From F.Y, 2007-08 till F.Y. 2014-13, the cases anc pending before Hon'ble High Court
of HLP., for full Tax exemption ws 260A of Income Tax Act. %61,

% For the FY 20015-16, an amount of Rs. 11.05.28.339/- has been deposited as Advance s
(including TDS & TCS) and Rs. 20.75.700/- as statutory deposit AT20% against totl
demand raised by the AQ Shimia circle for Rs. 1,46.28.230i- and the corporation have
preferred to file an Appeal before CIT (Appeal) camp at Solan, against the demund
raised by the Assessing Officer, The Appeal is yet 1o be decided by the CIT (Appeal)

¥ For the FY 2016-17, an amcunt of Bs, 6,55,52,279/- (Re. 6.06.67, 404 Foe, 48.84,R79)
has been deposited as Advance tax (including TS & TCS). The assessment procesding
is completed and @ partial refund of Rs. 4.651.89.66%- is received along with fnterest of
ks, 79.14,291/-. The appesl is pending hefore (1T (Appeal) for full Income Tax rehel.

% For the FY 2017-18, an amount of Bs. 7,666,645/~ (Rs, 6,46.89.314 + k=, §.45.77.321)
has been deposited as Advance tax (including TDS and TCS) with Income Tux
authorities. The asscssment proceeding is completed and & Refund of Rs. 7,62.66.645/
i received along with interest. An appeal is pending with CIT Appeal against the
penalty imposed ufs 271 (1) ().

% For the FY 2018-19, an amount of Rs. 1,71.74,77%-, (Rs. 62.96,381+ Rs, |08 T4 148}
has heen deposited as Advance tax, TDS & TCS. Assessment proceedings by AL has
been completed and a refund of Rs. 1.79.47.641/~ along with interest of Rs: 77186020
i« tesued in favour of HPPCL. An appeal is filed with CIT {Appealt agains the
Aseessment orders passed by the A0, vide which the carry forwurd expenses are mat
considered for the Assessment of Income of the Corporation and nppenl is yet to be
decided by the CIT Appeal.

% For the FY 2019-20 {AY 2020-2]) Assessment Procecding has been completed and 2
Refund of Rs. 3262495/ (TDS Rs. 32.33.524 +TC5S 28.971) along with interest has
been issued in favor of HPPOL and Ne Linhility/Demend has been raised yet.

& For the FY 2020-21 (AY 2021-22) and PY 2021-22 (AY 2022-23), the Assessmen]
proceedings are yet 1o be completed by the Assessing Officer.

-




2.3  The Company has in possession forest Jand at Sainj HEP, Shongtong HEP, Kashang
HEF, 3awra Kudu HEP and Beradol SPP. The Company has accounted for the cost of the
lease hold land in accordance of Govt, of H.P notification No.Rev.-D(G) 6-697201 1-1] dated
23.01.2016, However, the lease deeds with the revenue department in respect of above
prajects are under process.

.60 Apportionment of expenditure of Corporate Office and DW Sundernagar:

Pre COD

The Company has apportioned the expenditure net of income of corporate office and Design
Wing Sundamagar up to 315t August 2016 since Incorporation of the company in the
lollowing propartions -

- |'5% of the total expenditure to Renukajl project.

- Rest is apportioned to the remaining projects on the basis of rafio ol the capital
expenditure incurred on various projects up 10 317 August 2016

Post COD
(i Expenditure :
The Company has apportioned the expenditure of corpomte office and Sundernagar (Design
Wing) from 01 September 2016 to 31" March 2022 in the following proportions:-
= 15% of the toal expendimre to Renukaji project
In case of Commissioned projects the apportionment has been done in the ratio of
Sales (Gross Soles-13% free power) to Capital ot
Rest is apportioned to the projects which are under construction stage’ Investizotion
Stage on the basis of ratio of the capital expenditure incurred by these projects,
(i) Income Portion:
The Company has apportioned the income of corporate office and Design Wing Sundernagar
from 0] September 2016 1o 31" March 2022 in the following proportions:-
- 1 5% of the total income to Renukaji projoct,
- Rest is apportioned 1o the prajects which are nnder construction stage: Investigation
Stage on the basis of ratio of the capital expenditure incurred by these projects.,

261 AFD during Dec, 2005 has agreed to provide Euro 80 millicn for constrection of
Chanju-111 and Deothal Chanju HEP. Credit Facility sgreement between Gaol and AFD was
signed on 04,07.2017 and Project Agreement among HPPCL, GoHP and AFD was signed on
dated 02.02.201 8. Disbursements for this loan fecility have also been staried.

2,62 State Government Loan for Shongtong Karcham HEP (430 MW):

Consequent upon the expiry of ADB loan and cancellation of KFW Loan. HPPCL has
executed a Toan agreement with Power Finance Corporation Limited on dated 06,10 027 o
n loan amounting 1o Rs 2207.63 crore for the balonee works of STKHEP including 100
Corporation has also availed the disbursements amounting 1o Rs. 1 26,08 crores from the said
lan.

2.63 Demands by the PF Authorities:

The Regional Provident Commissioner, Shimla has rmsed demand for the period Awsgust 2008
to June 2011 amounting to Rs |.8% Crore on the payment made 1o the contractors at varfaus
projects/units of the company. The Compeny has filed an appeal agginst the order with
Central Government Industrial Tribunal Chandigerh. The company has shown the liability as
contingent and no accounting entry kias been passed in the books of accounts. The hearing of
this case % going on and next date of the hearing has been scheduled on | 7.03.2023.




2.64 Commissioning of a new Project;

No new project is commissioned in the F.Y, 2021.22,

165 A sum of | 103.24 lacs {excluding Interest) has been shown as recoverahle from
Directorate of Energy, Govt, of H.P in respect of Tidong- |1 HEP. This amount |s still
recoverable. In 707 meeting of BoD held on dated 03,12.2019. Bol) did not agree 1o the
proposal to consider the investmen of Rs. 103.24/- lakhs in Tidong-11 Hydro Power Project
a5 doubtful debt and advised to again take up the matter with the DoE, Golip Being a larger
issues concerning HPSER & HPPCL{ huge amount of HPSEB is stuck up with differen
developers), @ meeting was held on 25.082020under the chairmanship of worthy
ACS(MPP& Power) alongwith DOE, HPPCL.HPSEBL and HIMURJA to discuss the fssuc
with regard 10 reimbursement of Survey and Investigation expenditure incurred on virlius
projects. Now, DoE, GoHP vide letter dated 13, 10.2022 has been ngain requested o recaver
the total expenditure iic 10% interest liability 1ill Seplember. 2022 amounting 1o Rs,
360,62, |26/~ (Three crore, Sixty Lakhs. Sixty Two Thousand & One Hundred Twenty Siy
Unly) incurred by HPPCL on Survey & Investigation works of Tidong - |1 Hydre Electric
Project (60 MW) from developer. Keeping in view that Directorate of Energy has nol it
denied to refund're-imburse the same; hence provision for doubtful debt has not been made
in Books of Accounts.

2.66 Survey and Investigation of Khab Hydro Electric Project:

No Provision of survey and Investigation expenditure is made by the Corporation in s
books of accounts with respect to Khab Hydro Electric project. for which the expenditure is
incurred by SIVM as the seme was allotted to the SIVN earlier by Department of Energy
The Company has communicated to the DoE, GoHP vide letter dated 22.07.2017 that as PFR
prepared by SIVNL is of no use 1o Company and fresh planning of Khab HEP has 10 be
carried out by Company as it was observed that the Khab Dam HFP, as proposed By S1VH
encroaches the domain of both the upstream and dewnsirenm projects. already allotted 1o
ether [PPs. Dok vide letter dated 31.07.2007 allowed company 1o carrvout fresh planning of
Khab HEP, with domain elevations ranging between kL £2338m to El #1323%m, aner
considering the requirement of MoEF guidelines. Accordingly vide HPPCL letter dated
16.05.2018, informed SFVNL that the PFR of Khab HEP prepured by SJVMNL encroaches the
demain of other allotted projects, hence HPPCL hus to prepare fresh PFR and therefore, it is
not in a positien to take into account the expenditure incurred by SIVNL. After receiving the
above response from HPPCL, SIVNL has not raised any fresh demand of re-imbursement
from HPPCL.

267 Grant Receivable:

Cabinet Committee of Economic Affairs (CCEA) approved funding of the water componen!
of Renukaili Dam Project {(a National Project) under PMESY-AIBP on 15.02.202], The
Project has entered in construction stage Hon'hle Prime Minister has lald foundation stone o
27.12.2021. A sum of Rs, 1899.23 Crore has been utilized 1ill 31-12-2022. The amount of Rs
1812.68 Cr contributed by Gol, Govt, of MCT Dethi, Govt. of Harvana, GoHE However, Ui
of HP Govt. Share of Rs.50.94 crores. HPPCL has already contributed Rs. B6.55 crores fium
its own funds.The fund flow for the Project from Gove, of Indin has started. Gol has peleased
Rs 103792 Crore as Central Assistance for fnancial vear 2021-22, for the payment of
enhanced compensation 1o land owners for land acquisition for depositing required amount in
CAMPA account for Stage-11 Forest Clearance. An amount of Rs 103777 Cr out of Rs
10379246 Cr has been utilized up to 17.02.2023.

In case of Gyspa HEP, Company has shown Rs 7,14 crore as grant receivable from Central
Water Commission, Government of India, The Central Water Commission has sanctioned Rs




I ——

- 12.50 crore fo the company for field survey and investigation and préparation of Detailed
Project report of the Gyspe HEP (300MW). The Central Water Commission has released Rs
5000 erore to the company for the above work on 31 March 2012: with the condition that next

nstallment will be paid on the submission of the DPR of the project. The work for conducting
the investigation preparation of DFR wais allotted and the same was started by the gonsultant.
Aut could not be completed due 10 sustained opposition and hindrance bw local people. The
Company has incurred expenditure in excess of the amount released by the autharities and the
<ime has been shown as grant receivable from the Central Woter Commission, HPPCL vide
letter dated [6.08.2021 ephmitted that the detailed genlogical investigation desired e CWC
chall be carried out after approval of ToR from MoEF&CC and hence requested to convey the
prima—facic acceptance of location of the dam so that case for approval of TeR can be
processed. CWC vide letler doted 03.09.2021 referated that it is essentinl 10 examine 1he
layaut of spiltway and proposed sediment management measures to examine the suitabilits ol
Dam location. To solve the sbove iceue u meefing was held under the chatirmunsiip ol
Member (WPREP). CWC on 04.01.20522 wherein it was informed that BoD of HPPLL has
decided that the matter for construction of Cyspn Dam shall be ftaken up with
GoHPDirectorate of Energy (DoE) 1o aliot this project 1o some other CPSU and HPPCL has
communicated the same o DoE. However, CWE desired that 1ill the time project is allodred 1o
some other organization, HPPCL may wark on the project and reply o ohservations may be
submitted for approval at the earfiest,

Now the tender for carrying out the tepographical survey at project site has been Moated. The
detailed layout of the project including varicus componehis. position of spillway, intake &
other concerned structures will be marked on the survey and a conceptunl layoul ptan of the
projeet will be submitted [0 CWC for approval. The technical and financial bids have been
opened on dated |7,08.2022 and 28.09.2012 respectively, The wark could not be aw arded 1o
L1 due to the non-working seasan, however, the willingness for the validity of rates have been
extended for another one year by the L1

268 The Company is i possession of Land and Buiidings w1 Sarabai, Thais and Largd of
HPSEB Lid. (Erstwhile HPSER Board) af Saim HEP. The loint UCommities eonsitued b
both Companies has assessed the value of the said properties at Rsd3.99 Crores. In
Mecting held in the month of August 2012, Now, the said properties have been wranskerred i
mame of HPPCL, in the revenuc records, But due to pending approval of higher authorities
and fingncial constraints, the sad payment could not be released to the HPSEBL. Now,
HPPCL has requested to HPSEBL for conveving its acceptance for payment in the shape of
Equity Share Capita! for the amount involved so that long pending para could be settied.
Hence, no provision in the Books of Accounts has been made 50 far. The same shall be
accounted for only after aking approval from Bol.

2.69 Local Area Development Fund: Provision of amount payable to LADA fund (93
hoaked in the books of accounis) on account of increase in cost of the Projects on ils
commissioning. has been made. however determination of final revised cost of these projects
{5 under process.

270 MNo prml'ls:mﬂ of income 1ax has been made by the company. as the Company has
hrought forward Josses and wnabsorbed depreciation under income 1ax At and during the vear
also the company has incurred Josses,

271 Amount recoverable from gontractors includes a sum of 129,92 crores recoverable
fronm Coastal Projects on account of works heing exccuted on their risk and gost awarded 10
/s HOC Limited. The Lender Banks of the Contractor have filed liguidation proceedings
with NCLT and the company has filed claim of’ Rs 405.67 crores against the conlractir.
Provision for doubtful amount for recovery has heen made for s, 129,92 Crores in the Books
of Accounts as on 31.03.2022, keeping in view the bleak realization of such recoverable




amount, The matter is still pending with NCLT and next hearing is scheduled on 21.02.2023.

2.72  Status of the Nakthan HEP: Nakthan HEP (460MW) was allotted o the HPPCL by
the Government of Himachal Pradesh en 22 September 2009 as a Run-of-the- River project
on Tosh Nala / Parbati River, The Detailed Project Report (DPR) of Mekthan HET (460 MW)
in Distt, Kullu is in advanced stages of appraisal in Central Electricity Authority (CEA)
Central Water Commission (CWC. Clearances/approval for 8 pspectsichapters of DPR s
been obtoined from CWC/ACEA out of total 9 aspecisichapters under Level-T stage Defunse
clearance is alse in Place. Project was taken up for appraisal by EAC earlier in 2013 and
2016, In the 915t meeting of EAC held in February 2016, Environment clearance was
withheld due to pending court case with M's Sai Engincering in Hen'ble Hich Court of 1P
Forest Clearance case is being pursued; however, the same has heen pending for past some
time. Farest right claims have been filed by both Nakthan and Tosh ward, Matter reparding
FRA centificates is pending for final decision by Deputy Commissioner EMfors are Lok i
Govermment level for amicable out of court settlement, However, no amicable settlemen
could be reached, as 1PP is adamant on his assertion of exclusive use of Tosh water,
Accordingly, matter was apprised to Govt of HI. Sobsequently. HPPCL has also filed an
ntervention petition in Hon"ble High Courn of HP.

CEA was requested on 31.12.2018 to suspend the monitoring of DPR for such time. the
GoHP will finalize revised scheme. Further investigations were also stopped till appropriate
decision in the matter, Further, the work of “Consultancy services for preparation of FSR &
DPR™ is being terminated. The other pre-construction stage activities such s demarcation of
wild life sanctuary, FRA case and forest clearance shall be taken up ance the praject domain
i clear,

A meeting was held on 20-01-2021, in Dok under the chaimmanship of worthy [irector
{Energy). It was discussed in the meeting that standalone Hvdroelctric schemes on River
Parbati and Tosh Nalla would be explored subject 1o condition that Fxperl Appraisal
Committee of MoEF&CC has no objection for maintaining the condition of Riparian gap
between the cascading projects an Tosh Nalla, Hence, DoF Is 1o ascertain the “No uhjection™
of the MoEF&ECT and intimete domain of Projects 10 HPPCL for further progress in the
matler.

1.73 Power Sale Arrangements: [n case of Kashang HEP Stage-l, the PPA agreement was
i force with HPSEB and expired on D6th Moy 2018, Affer that the Company has made
arrangement 1o sell the power in Energy Exchange by signing PPA on dated 24.11.2021
through Power Trader, Mfs PTC India Limited valid from 001.00.2021 to 30,04.2022. Now,
PPA has been signed on di. 28.04 2022 between HPPCL and HPSEBL @ Rs, 3.40/unit valid
from 01.05.2022 to 31.03.2023,

In case of Sawrn Kuddu HEP, the PPA was sipned on dt, 04.11.2020 for sale of Power at |EX
between HPPCL and TPTCL after 21.01,202 ) Further, PPA was signed on di. 24,1 202 for
sale of Power at IEX between HPPCL and TPTCL. Now. PPA has been signed on dtb.
28.04.2022  between HPPCL & HPSEBL & Rs 1.404mit valid from 01052022 1w
31033025,

In Bainj HEP, PPA has been exccuted from COD o date 31.08,2023 with TPTCL and in cose
of Berradol SPP. PPA from COD Gl 25 vears with HPSEBRL

3.74  GoHP vide letter No. 1837 dated 30,04.2022 has been requested to defer the loan dues
upta 31,03, 2022, Parallely, HPPCL has also submitted a separale proposal to the Suate
Government for restructuring of © Debt /loan from GoHP. As on date, both of these proposals
are under active consideration of the State Government and the reply in this regard is awalted,

2.75 Renukaji Dam, & Project of “National Impartance™ has been conceived as a storage
praject on Giri River in Sirmaur district of Himachal Pradesh, Live Storage will be 0498



billion cubic meters (BUM). 23 cumeces of drinking water will be supplied to Delhi and 200
Million Unitz of electricity will be geneérated in 90% dependable vear, which will be wilized
by Himachal Pradesh. Project envisages construction of a 148m high rock fill dam and o
surface power house with installed capacity of J0MW on right bank of the river. Interstate
Agreement amongst Govl. of India and the beneficiary states of Uipper Yamuna Basin wis
signed on 11.01.2019, In February 2019 updated cost st October 2018 price level has been
finalized at Rs 6946.99 crore. This cost was carlier approved as Rs 4396.76 crore al March
2013 price level. Cost apportionment has been finalized with cost of water snd power
component as Rs, 6647.46 crore and Rs.299.53 crore respectively,

For Water component Gol will bear an expenditire of Rs. 5982.72 Crore and Ks. 664,74
Crore shall be borne by the beneficiary siates including Himachal Pradesh. Govt of MO T o
Dethi has agreed to fund 90 % cost of the power component also, in MoWR meeting dated
12092018 held in New Delhi. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) of MalS accepied this
proposal in its meeting held on 09-12-2019. Investment Clearance has been accorded by
MoJS in the meeting dated 07-03-2020. Expenditure Finance Committee has approved the
project on g Augusi 2021,

Cabinet Committee of Economic AfTairs (CCEA) has granted its approval for the funding of
the Project under Pradhan Mentri Kisan Sinchayi Yojana- Accelerated Irrigation Benefit
Progmm (PMEKSY-AIBP) on [5-12-2021,Hon'ble Prime Minister of India has laid the
Foundation Stong of the Project on 27-12-2021.

Status of Preparatory works- Project Roads, building works ete,

The estimates are almost ready for the roads to the component of the project. HPPWD has
completed survey works ol roads to be widened' excavated by it and the [PRS are being
prepared. Once the Forest Stage-1] Clearance is acconded to the Project the fand will be
handed over to HPPCL. Thereafter. construction activities, Le. construgtion ol approach rosds
1o the projest components. will commence.

Central Water Commission (CWC) has been hired us Design Consultant on nomination basis
for carrying out the activities ie. review of DPR. Detailed design and Engineering and
Preparation of Tender stege Design and Drawings on 01-07-2022. CWC has carried oot
review of DPR and intends to affect some changes in the design to-ensure that the resery oir
capacity is maintuined for whole of its service |ife and not encroached by siltation caused by
heavy erosion in catchment area. To aflect such changes in design, formation of @ pangl of
geological experts is proposed which is under process. For the Project Managemen
Consultant (PMC} onling proposals/id has been invited through Open-tendering on Naticoal
Competitive Bidding (NCB) route on 28092022, Pre-bid meeting was held on 14,10.2022
and queries have been replied. Diste of receipt of bids has been extended upte 22023021
PMC will be onboard by May 2023, Work an preparation of mining plan is underway.
Diversion amrangement works are expected to start by January 2024,

2.7T6 Advances given to HPSEB Lid., HPPTCL. I&PH. HPPWD. Fisheries Dept. et agaims
works to be executed on deposit work basis. could not be seutled/capitalized. due o pending
utilization Certificates to be received from these Depts. (Corporiglions.

2.77 Disclosure of Major Changes in existing Contracts/Agreements during the period:

< Appointing M AFRY as Design Consultant’ subcontractor of Mis PEL for
carrying out Design and analysis for overall Diversion Barrage compenent of contract
in respect of Shongtong Karchham HEP,

o Amendment 1o contract sub-clause 3.8 of PCC and Attachment <111 of the
contract executed between M/S PEL and HPPCL in respect of Shanptong Karchham
HEP on dated 17.092021 to the extent tha w.e.l Seprember. 2020, the Linking




Factor=21.88 will be used for conversion of CP1 number of new CPLIW series 201 6.

L] Enhancement No. 2 to Change Order Variation -03 with respect 10 cover the
cost of Haulage and dumping of muck bevond project aren due to non-availability of
dumping sites in the Shonglong Karchham project,

o« Change Order/ variation Order no.03 with respect to cover the sdditional cost
for the work of Installation of In-place [nclinometer.

< Change Order/ variation Order no.06 with nespect to cover the additional cost
for carrying out the work of Odex Drilling.

- Change Order/ variation Order no.007 with respect 1o cover the extra cost fi
carrying out additional hydraulic model study of Barrage and Power Intake.

L Change Order’ varation Order ne08 in respect of consullancy  seryices

rendered by M/s PEL for Desipn of additional hydraulie model study of Barroge.
Intake and river training works etc.

¢ Change Order/ variation Order no.09 with respect to Design of niches in Power
House and Transformer Hall cavern of Shongtong Karchham HEP,

< Change Order’ variation Order no. 10 with respect 1o construction of benches.
platforms for installation of 2 no's 22004 KV distribution Transformers near Adit -1
to HIKT.

- Amendment to comtract sub-clause 138 of GCC of the contrael executed
between M/S PEL and HPPCL in respect of Kashang HEP 1l & [ on dated
06.04 2022 to the extent that w.e.l, September, 2020, the Linking Factor=2 46 will be
used for conversion of CPI number of new CP1-IW series 2016,

2,78 The Enforcement Directorate vide Provisional Amdachment Chrder 0320107 dued
29272017 (F No ECIR/ D2/54520°2014/07/7337) dated 29/12/2017. has attached the
assets of the Himachal Emta Private Limited (aJoint Venture Company bk amounting to
2.50 crores. At present, theease is pending inthe Hon'ble Supreme Courtof 1ndia.

.79 As per Hydro Genemation Tariff Regulation 20. on Depreciation {(given in the
Aspp:ndix of Depreciation Schedule). of HPERC Notification No. HPERC/Gen/4 72 dated
™ Apnal. 2011, investment in land, cost of clearing the site and land for reservair in case
of Hydro Generation Station of Land under lease is to be capitalized and depreciated
(@3.34%. Land under full ownership is not required 10 be depreciated. In case of this
Carporation, Reservoir/ Dam, is being constructed in Renuka Ji HEP only and the land sa
far acquired is under the full ownership of the Corporation. hence the depreciation is not
applicable on it

2,80 To firance the working capital reguirements, Corporation s availing the cash credfit
limits of Rs. 200.00 Crore. each from KCC Bank Ltd and HLP State Cooperative Bank
Limited, The Mall, Shimla. As on 17.02.2023, totnl limit exhausted (utilized sgainst CCLs
stands at Rs 994220 and Rs. 1482140 respectively.

2.81 Surrender of Unviable/Tdle Projects alloited to HPPCL;

Corporation has submitied o proposal to the GoHP to surrender the under mentloned
Unviable/ddle Projects allotted 10 HPPCL i.e. Chirgaon-Majhgaon HEP (32 MW, Dhamwari
Sunda HEP {70 MW), Lujai HEP (45 MW), Chiroti Saichu HEP (2687, Saichu HEP (58
MW} and Saichu Sach Khas HEP (117 MW). Approval of GoHP is awaited.

2.82 Chuange In accounting policies -Applicability of IND AS 20- Acvcounting for
Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistanes



Non-monetary government ¢ ranids
As per para 23 af IND AS 20

A govermment grant may take the form of a fransfer of @ nen-monetary asver, sl ax o o
other resources, for the use of the entity, In these civcumstances the fair valwe of the non-
mometary avset i arsessed and both grans and asser are ocoonmted for at that fair vadue.

Further para 11, substituted vide Notification No. G.S.R. 903(E) dated 20th September
2018,

A Covernmemt grart may fake the form of a rarsfer of o now-monetary assed, wicl o bl o
ather resotrces. fov the uve af the entity. It these cirvmmstances. it iy wial 1o avvevy the fole
valwe af the nom-monelary assel and to account for both grant and avsed af that fair valive. An
alternative conrse that is sometimes followed i to record botl assefs and grant af a mominal
CIFRFIIITT.

HPPCL has received forest land from state government at the concessional rate in the
following units stated below:

Sawar kuddu-1200
Saing-1400

Kashang 1- 1300

kKashang [1 & [11- 2708 &2800
Shongtong- | &0

- ® E = &

In pursuance of parn 23 of Ind A% 20 there are two methods available for recording of asser
received @t concessional rate ie. either at nominal amount or fair value, So. Himachal
Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (HPPCL) has adopled a sominal value method (i
gecounting of land received ot concessional rate.

183 HIMURJA vide its letter dt, 24.05.2022 intimated thet, the propesal for setiing solar
projects of 153-162 MW capacity at different logations have been necepted by State Level
Empowered Committee (SLEC) a3 per Swaran Jevanti Energy Policy,2021 for installation of
150 MWac solar power plants. However the allotment will be subject to the conditions that.
HPPCL will apply sepamately (project wisc) in the prescribed application form. Application
for 4 projects of 16 MW capacity have been got allotted from HIMURJA Four new salar
power projects have been assigned by HIMURIA 10 HPPCL in the financisl vear 2022-23 je.
a)Mata Hateshwarl SPP (SMW), hatkoti, teh RohruShimla b) Shiv Nagar SPP{3.40
MW}, Villnge Db, Tehsil Jnisinghpur, Disit, Kangra ¢) Nadoli SPP.Gram Paschavat Dal, sub
teh, Kotla, teh Jawali, at 3 locations {3.85 MW} &) Dol SPP, Gram Panchaym Dol sub jeli

Kotla, teh Jawali, at 3 locations {3.80 MW). Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited is
in process of identifying sultable lands to set up a 150 10 200 MW Salar Power Capueity in
the State. Funds for the sume have been designated under the Himachal Pradesh Power Secior
Development Program.

2.84 HIMURJA vide its letter dated 04.02.2023 has intimated that the proposal for setting 9
more solar projects at different locmions have been accepted by State Level Empowered
Committee (SLEC) for instellation of 150 MWae solar power plants. However the allotment
will be subject to the conditions that HPPCL will apply separstely (project wise) in the
application format along with processing with HIMURIA as per Swam Jvami Energy Policy
2021, The application form for registration and approval for setting of Solar Projedts up 1o
SMW by State Level Empowered Committee (SLEC) where Govt, fand is required wholly or



The list of applications fled with HIMURIA is as under:-

partly for the Solar Project has been prepared om the basis of HPERC guidelines. fand and
revenue prpers as availoble, ;

Roevenue Proposed Bemarks
Mame of proposeil pape Tentntive Fraject nmlnc
collected N for  official
S.No.| Project! Proposed capacity
st b {"Id"r‘r'i. corresponden
: HPPCL ; o
iHeetare)

b s Kiis Sub ::E Kl ;"'F:fr':;”””"
ehibrn  Kelan| 447179 | 2 |° L [ ™|
Disteicr Una Photowvoliaic Himurja on

Project-1T (.03 2023,
. ok “Ar Ac |

> |, vt Lo, e e
Fehsil Una, District| 71,1886 | 36 E :
LINA Project. Himurja an
: 04.02.2023

* lLamiehdi  Nichi, | i"."?:fhd'w .IH_F"MZLNH:'
Telsil Una, District] 1064628 | 54 kol 3 s ™
UNA Photovaltaic Himurja w1

Project. 04,02.2023,

F . ! e
Pekiibella Sub Tehsil z;:rb:”;-&ﬂm . Pnﬁ'lm.lr:lr.'{nal
Bihre  Kalan Distif 112.48 §S PR e,
Una Project, snbamitied  with

! [ Fimurm,

3 " Aghlor  Solar | Application  for
.Agh;nr . Eilagfe | Phorovoltaie | ‘Bpproval of
"a"_sh or. Sub Tehsi| 34.04 [T | Proyest, | prowisionol
Bihru Kalan Distt 75 2 i
U [ allotment alreads

L | subimite! s
HIM LKA,

& Kayarian Solar | Application  For |
Kayarian Village Phatovoltaic approval ot
kayarinn, Tl."h!iiili 4 Project. | provistonal '

oo | 221003 11
Bangana,  District] allotment alreads
UNA submitied f
‘ HIMILIEEF A




7 ]l | amiehii | Application  for
Lamlehdi — Upors oM MR
| ] i
Tehsil Unw District| 9471 | 47,10 : il
. Projeet. { allotmient already
LINA . .
| submitied k]
| HIMUR A

8 |Gondpur Vulla Liongdpur  Vulls | Application  tor
:Upurh:, Village Bolar { approval of
{Gondpur Vulla | Photovoltaic priwisional |

; - Q 3.5
Uparla,  Sub-Teksil TR Privject. allotment already
Dulehad.  District suhmitted 1 |
LA [ HIMURIA.

B |Santoshearh Swan Santomhgarh Application  fis
it Ip- Pelahal Lo Solar | approval ol
_ﬁSantushga.Hn Swan oo a is Phugovoltaic provisional
Sub=Tehsil Mehalpur Project. | allotment. alreads
Basdehra,  District | | submitted 0
LN A ' _ HIMURIA
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2.85 HPPCL is in process of identifying suitable locations for setting up of aggregate | 50-
200MW of Solar capacity by March 2028, Setting up of said 130 MW capacity has been
agreed 85 a Disbursement Linked Indicator under the Himachal Pradesh Power Secior
Development Program (HPPSDFP) being funded by the World bank, S0, on progressive
achicvement of the above targel, alongwith some other indicators funds to the tune of nes
§112.5 M USD shall flow o the HPPCL out of the $230 M USD HPPSDP progrim of which
$200 M UISD shall come from the World Bank and § 50 M USD from GoHP. The appraisal
had got completed in October 2022 and invitation o negotiotions and negotiations package
contgining draft Program Appraisal Document, draflt Loan agresment. drafl Program
Agreement and draft Disbursement and Financial Information letier have been received vide
Bank’s letter dated 31, 10,2022, Pre-Loan Negotiations meeting is to be held on |77 Feb 2023
and final negotiations shall be completed by February, 2023 Further. Inan signing with World
Bank shall be done by March 2023,

2.86 Status regarding CBI Court Case related to M/s Himachal EMTA Power Limited
(HEPL):

On reference of Central Vigilance Commission. CBI registered the case on 07.08,2014 and
thereafter. on 31.08:2022. CBI coun passed its judpment wherein all the sccused e, NI
Himachal EMTA Power Lad, (A-1). its two directors: Ufjal Kumar Upadhaya |A-2) and
Bikash Mukherjee (A-3), and its CGM (Power): N.C. Chakraborty {4-4) were held cuilts and
convicted for the offence u/s 120-B IPC and 120-B r/w 420 [PC. All the above aeeuseds were
also held guilty and convicted for the substantive offence u/s 420 [PC. Subsequentls. orders
dated (07.09.2022 on sentence were passed by the MHon'ble court wherein out of total four (4}
convicts, M/s HEPL was fined with Rs, 1 0.00.0000- under 120-B420 |PC and Rs. [ 000,000
under 4200 IPC, which was to be deposited within two weeks (61l 21.09.2022). whereas, ather
three convicts were sentenced for thiee years of imprisonment with fine of Bs. 4 lakhs eoch,
In view of aforesaid judgment and subsequent court orders, HPPCL sought opinion of Pane|



Advocate, Sh. Aaditya Vijay Kumar, engaged by GoHP vide letter duted 29.01.202 1, with
respect o safeguarding the interest of GoHP! HPPCL and its officers (who are on the Board
of M's HEPL). In response, Ld. Counsel opined that “Ne staps hiave to be taken presently in
safeguard the inferests of the GoHP and’ or HPPCL and its officers, The entire indiment
does not refer to the role of GelHP! HPPCL and fis officers. Infact, It enlv discloses
manner in which the Accused misrepresemed ond cheated e Government of Indie. Ty this
backgrowmd, it warld only be advisable to keep o wateh on the appealy wivel are Wed and
observe such proceedings, ay and when the appeals are filed ™

Subsequently, Legal Cell of HPPCL opined thai the Managing Director, Mis HEPL. may e
requested to deposit the fine imposed on Accused No. | fe. M/s HEPL till 21.00.2022 as
ardered by the Court and also, to assail the order of the CBI Count by way of filing appeal
before the concerned High Court. Accordingly, Managing Director, Mis HEPL. was requested
vide letter dated 13.09.2022, in response of which Mis HEPL vide letter dated 17092072
intimated that “...we meed to pay a total amows of Ry, 32 Lakfs for the Company iiself. i
twe Directors and Ee-CGM (Power) and fund be provided b the pariners of the Joim
Ventrwe, EMTA and HPPCL in the ratio af 330 basiy, " Further, it was intimated by Mrs
HEPL that they have made the payment regarding the aforesald amount of Bs. 32 Lakhs and
requested HPPCL to remit its share of Rs. 16 Lakhs in favour of EMTA Coal Limited. In this
regard, legal aspects in the matter are being looked into. Further, as per order dated 1810, 2022
of Hon"ble High Court of Delhi. the fine imposed on Mfs HEPL stands deposited and 1he
appeal filed by M/s HEPL is admitted For hearing, which is'to be listed with other connecied
matters in “Reeular List’.

187 Diselosure:HPPCL has made an investment of s 337.5 Lacs in the equity of Himachal
EMTA Power Limited (HEPL), which is a Joint Venture (JV) with EMTA Limited for setting
up (2*230 MW) Thermal Power Plant at Ranigan], West Bengal. The company has $0%
equity participation in HEPL. The objective of IV is coal block for ensuring the uninterrupied
firel supplies thereto. However, Hon'ble Supreme Court of India has cancelled all allotment of
conl block and termed all captive coal block allocation since 1993 as illegal, The JY Compeny
of Himachal EMTA has filed a claim to the Ministry of Coal for expenditure incurred on the
project and has not received the claim for the Minisiry of Coal as vet. Therefore, the Provision
for Doubtful Investment has been made in the books of accounts in the F.Y. 2016-17.

For and on behall of Board of Directors
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: W mit K. Sharmal 0 1o koS T v eena
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Far Soni Gulati & Co
Chartered Accountants
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(ChA Suresh Chand Soni )
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The Members of HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

ii | Report on the Stand alone Ind AS Financial Statements
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| We have 'adhitgd"t-’he acﬁanﬁiﬁanying;(Stand Ja]lf;me;lnit'.l Aé ﬁnancial!siatemerﬁts;of#HIMACHAL e

‘alone Balarice Shi et asiat' 31st March, 2022, the Statement of! Profit and Loss (including
Other CBmprehenéNé Income), the Statement of Cash Flows, the Statement of Changes in i
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other '
explanatory - information (hereinafter referred to as "the Stand alone Ind AS financial

statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations giveﬁ to
us, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
of our report the aforesaid Stand alone Ind AS financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India Including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs
(financial position) of the Company as at 31st March. 2022, and its profit/loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive incomie), its cash flows and the changes in equity

for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualiﬁéd Opinion |

| : . 1
We conducted our audit of the Stand alone financial statements in accordance with the
Stangdards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Ouf responsibilities

under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Stand alone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the Independence requirements that are relevant to

our audit of the Stand alone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the
- Stand alone financial statements. ' ' '

- A.Software used by the company :The Company uses SAP software but is incomplete
only debit credit entries are there without any supporting or evidence attached to it ,This
defeats the very purpose of having SAP ,we had to ask for supporting which is time

consuming.
¥

B. Preparation of the Financial Statements

g »

Financial statements are prepared on excel sheets but ,No units’ financial statements were |

- made available to us showing comparative figs for the previous year .This is worth‘mentioning

that this task of preparing IndAs financial Statements including unit wise balance sheets is
given to a firm of CAs who neither prepared them. unit wise nor in terms of IND AS as per

1

—_—




éppointhent letter . The details of vouchers in SAP were asked for but submission of such
Information was delayed /given late and iIncomplete.

C .Material Miéstatements: 1) The expenses on repair maintenance booked Rs 2.58 crore
(reported during previous year audit report) at Kashang HOP are doubtful for material

misstatements , no proof of séepage was made available to us on our visit this year alsqg but

D. Conéolidation of subsidiary financial statements:

The company has approved consolidated statements although these are stand alone
statement. The management reply was " the subsidiary company is incurring losses &
provision has been created against the investment ,but in reality the losses has not been wiped
off the proportionate share of Investing company .In our opinion ,the results should have been
consolidated to the extent of its proportionate share.

E. Non-Compliance of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As)

The Company has not complied with the following Indian Accounting Standards while
preparing the financial statements: -

(i) Indian Accounting Standard ( Ind As 1) Preparation of Financial Statements
The Para 15 of Ind As 1 Presentation of E Inancial Statements states that where
Financial Statements comply with IND As the company shall make an explicit and
unreserved statement of such compliance in the notes. No Disclosure for the.same
has been made in the note

ii) Indian Accounting Standard 115 & 116-

Accounting for supply of 100% Generation of power to HPSEB applicable provision of
IND AS 115/116 not complied with. '

(i) Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 20 Accounting for Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance. , ~
The Company has been granted the deferment of repayment of principal payment and
payment of interest till FY 2020-21 refer Note 2 74 .No letter of deferment afterwards
was shown to us till signing of this report. The company must account for the Interest
payable on such deferment till the close of the year at market rate as grant from the
government and has to be accounted for as the addition to cost and the same has also
to be shown as addition of grant. NO such interest has been accounted for by the

company till the close of the year as per para 10 A of the IND AS. In the absence of the
information we are unable to comment on same.




(iv)  Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets:

The Company has disclosed the provisions contingent liabilities ahd contingent assefs
only up to the date when the accounts has been approved by the BOD. No Disclosures
of Provisions , contingent liabilities and contingent Assets after the accounts approved
by the BOD and till the date of finalisation of this report is considered in these financial

statements.

(V)  Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 10 Events After the Reporting Period
- The financial Statements for the year under review are provided to us on 19thJune
2022 which was approved by the BOD on 18 March, 2022. The financial statements
are not adjusted for the events occurred between the Balance sheet date both
favourable and unfavourable till date of the finalisation of this report. |

(vi) Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 113 Fair Value Measurement

The Company has not applied the Ind As 109 while disclosing the Government Loan

in the financial statements below market rate interest and its impact on the profit and
loss and Balance sheet has not been disclosed in the financial statements.

(viii) Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 12 Income Tax
The Company has not followed the IND as in respect of Income tax for calculating the
deferred tax assets and Liabilities and its accounting in the books of accounts. The
same is also not in line with note no 1.22 of the significant accounting policies adopted
Dy the company. No information in respect of the same has been provided to us. In the
absence of the information we are unable to comment on the Impact of the same on
the Balance Sheet at the close of the year.

- ix) Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting in Accounting Estimates and Errors
as reported in earlier audit reports the Company has not applied the Ind As 8 in

relation to accounting of the Prior Period Adjustments of errors while preparing the
Financial Statements as stated in the para 1.25 of the Significant Accounting Policies
of the company. 4 _
E, Full Time Management: In our opinion the Company should have full time
Key Managerial Personnel including the Managing Director. Compliance with
requirements of Section 203 of The Companies Act 2013 should be done.

F. Observations on the Financial Statements

1 Property Plant and Equipment Note 2.1

), We invite attention to Note No 259 wherein its stated that the Company is in
possession of forest land at, Sainj HEP. Shongtong HEP, and Sawra Kuddu and tentative
provision has been made as the amount of lease has not been ascertained. In the absence of
Information, we are unable to comment on the same. This observation was also reported in

previous year report.
3




il) As reported during previous year audit report , the company has not accounted for the
cost of the Land and Buildings of HPSEB' Limited amounting to Rs 4,599 lakhs. In our-
Opinion the Property Plant and Equipment are understated to the extent of above and
correspondingly the other Current Financial Liabilities are also understated to the extent of
above. The Sainj HEP has entered into agreement to lease out the land from the above land
in possession to AFCONS Infrastructure Limited Lease agreement in the month of September

2019 for four years.

(i)  The Himachal Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission Hydro Generation Tariff
Regulation has provided that the Depreciation @ 3.34% is leviable on submerged Land. The
HP CAG issued comment on the same in the Supplementary audit for the year 2016-17 .The

company claims depreciation is to be provided after the land is submerged .We were made to
- understand that the proposed reservoir is for water supply for drinking & irrigation & generation
of electricity is incidental to it .

(iv)  The Renukaji HEP has paid 5,364 Lakhs on account of compensation paid for trees
and Structures. The CAG in their supplementary audit report for the year 2016-17 has

commented that ¥ 785 Lakh has been less charged on the above and the Property Plant and
Equipment is overstated to the extent of above and Capital Work in progress is understated

to that extent. The Company has not accounted for the same in the financial statements and
no further details has been provided in respect of depreciation to be charged on the above.,
The Qualification of the CAG for the year 2016-17 has been considered in this report

(V) No effect has been given by the management in the financial statements to the
comments issued by CAG of India dated 23-08-22022 on financial statements for the year
ended 31.3.2020 nor on 31.3.2021 although the management claims compliance of the same.
Same is the status of statutory audit reports. In addition the management Claims that these
pertains to prior period and current auditors has to do nothing on this .

2 Capital Work in Progress 2.2 | '

(V) We Invite attention to Note No 2.70 where in it is stated that the Court case has been
filed by the Toss Mini Hydel Project in the Hon'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh against
the Government of Himachal Pradesh. The matter is still under litigation and may have impact
on the Development of the Project.

(il) The Sainj Unit has paid Entry Tax amounting to 544 lakhs from September 2010 to
- December 2016 to HCC Limited. As per the Himachal Pradesh Entry Act 2010 the dealer
paying the entry tax is entitled to take the credit of the entry tax and adjust the same with the
Vat Liability of the Dealer which the dealer has claimed in the Vat return filed by the contractor
to the concerned Assessing Authorities. Thus, the dealer was not entitled to claim the entry
tax which was adjusted by dealer towards its Vat Liability. Thus CWIP Project Electro
Mechanical works is overstated to the extent of ¥ 544 lakhs and other current assets are

understated to that extent. The HCC has gone into court case and the amount is of non
recoverable nature as the amount is not recovered till date.. Thus provision for the same is
required and provisions are understated to the extent of above .No action has been taken by

the management although reported in previous years audit reports .




transmigsion fines transferred back to HPSEB. In our opinion Property Plant and Equipment
are overstated to the extent of ¥ 871 Lakhs and the other current assets are understated to
the extent of above. The observation is continuing since 2016-17 and the amount is not
recovered till date hence a provision for the same is required. Thus expenditure is understated

to the extant of above. | i

(iv)  Apportionment of Corporate and Sundarnagar (Design Wing) Expenses to Renukaji
Project-

Reported by previous auditors the Company has apportioned 15 % of the total expenditure of

Corporate Office and Sundarnagar design office to Renukaji Project vide Managing Directors
Office Order Note dated 10/11/2017 during the year under 2016-17. It has been observed
that during previous year for Renukaji HEP where only expenditure of 5% of the total cost of
the Fixed Assets and CWIP has been incurred by the company till the close of the year on
the project ,15 % of the total expenditure of Corporate Office and Sudarnagar and rest has

been allocated to the other units in the proportion of capital expenditure incurred by the
remaining units. The above apportionment ratio has not been approved by the Board of

Directors of the company. The allocation percentage and ratio adopted by the company is

' also not in compliance to accounting policy of the company mentioned at Note no 1.6 (g) The
Company has provided no justification for approving the percentage of 15 % for allocation of

corporate office and Sundarnagar expenditure to Ren ukaji HEP.

by these generating units . In the absence of the information we are not able to comment on
the less amount of depreciation charged after COD period by the generating units

3 °  Non-Current Investment Note 2.5

(i) We invite attention to Note No.2.5. the Cbmpany has made an investment of ¥ 337.50

Lac (previous year Z. 337.50 Lakhs) in the equity of Himachal EMTA Power Limited (HEPL)
which has been established as Company's joint venture with EMTA for setting up a (2*250
MW) thermal power . plant. The Company has 50% equity participation in HEPL. The

Limited.




“The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India (SC) on 25/08/2014 and 24/09/2014 ordered that the
allotment of the coal block made by the screening committee of the Government of India
through the government dispensation route are arbitrary and illegal thus the Gouragdih Coal
Block allotted to Himachal EMTA Power Limited and JSW Stee Limited has been cancelled.”

(ii) The Company has made provision for doubtful investments amounting to T 337.50
lakhs in the books of accounts.

(1) The company Independent auditors of Gourangdih Coal Limited raised concern in
respect of preparing the Financial Statements on the basis of Going Concern Concept and
under Historical Cost Convention due to deallocation of the Coal Blocks by the decision of
the Supreme Court during the year under review.

(iv)  Weinvite attention to note 2.78 where in the Enforcement Directorate has attached the
assets of the Himachal Emta Private Limited amounting to ¥ 259 Lakh. The Directors report
of the Himachal Emta Limited for the year 2018-19 stated that the CB] has filed charge Sheet
accusing the two Directors of the company Sh Ujjal Kumar Upadhaya and Sh Bikas Mukheriji
in the matter pertaining to the allocation of Gourangdih ABC coal Block by misrepresentation
of facts. The ED on the basis of the Charge sheet filed has attached the assets of the
Gourangdh Coal Limited considering them to be proceeds of crime under Prevention of money -
Laundering Act 2002.At present the case is pending with the Supreme court of India .

4 - Other Non-Current Financial Assets Note 2.10

() ° The Chirgaon Unit is showing a sum of 5 Lakhs as amount paid to LAO for purchase
of land. The accounting unit was transferred from erstwhile Board (HPSEB). The payment was
made by the LAO of the HPSEB and the land is in the name of HPSEB. The unit was
transferred from the erstwhile HPSEB and the advance account of the LAO is being carried
forward by the unit as advance and the land is in the possession of the Corporation. The Unit
has not changed the name of the ownership of the corporation in the revenue records nor has
adjusted the advance account. In our opinion the company is entitled for title of the land once
the award has been ordered by the LAO and land legally vests with the company. Thus, Other

Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of above and correspondingly the
Property Plant and Equipment is understated to the extent of above.

(ii) The Shongtong HEP, has paid % 44.06 Lakhs (previous year % 44.06 Lakhs) to land
owners for acquisition of land measuring 0.1702 hectare, for the project, at the time of mutation
it is found that the same land was already acquired by HPPWD. The amount is doubtful for
recovery as the amount has not been recovered from the land owners and a provision for the
same is required. In our opinion Other Non-Current Financial Assets is overstated to the extent
of above and consequently the expenditure is understated to the extent of above.The
management claim that out of Rs 44.06 lakh Rs 33.55 lakh stands recoverable from the

parties.

(ifi) (a) We invite attention to Note No 2.67 where in it is stated that the amount recoverable
from contractors includes a sum of ¥ 12992 lakhs recoverable from Coastal Projects on

account of risk and cost. The contract with the contractor was terminated in the year 2013 and
the same was awarded to M/s HCC Limited The amount paid to HCC Limited on account extra
cost has been shown as recoverable from Coastal Projects. The amount is doubtful of

recovery from the Coastal Projects as there is no agreement with the party to recover the

has gone into liquidation as the lender banks of the contractor has filed liquidation petition with
NCLT and the amount is doubtful of recovery.
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The Management has informed the previous auditors through a letter from the
Director Finance dated 9" June 2022 that in case of non recovery of the amount from the
contractor the same will be charged to the cost of the “ Main Civil Works™ after obtaining the

necessary approval from the Board of Directors.

We suggest that the Management should take approval from the BOD regarding

charging of the amount recoverable from the contractor to the “ Main Civil works” in case of
the non recovery of the amount due from the contractor at subsequent Board Meeting. The

same is required as per the requirement of IND As so that the above cost will become part
of the cost to bring the assets to location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the Management.

The company is not the secured creditors of the Coastal Projects and the company
has not shown to our verification any documents in support of their claim that the amount
recoverable from the coastal projects are fully secured and there is full probability that the
amount will be fully recovered in the near future.

. In our opinion as the amount is doubt full of recovery necessary provision should be
made in the books of accounts. Thus, Other Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to
the extent of above and Capital work in progress are understated to the extent of above.
However ,as per management ,this matter is pending before the High Court of H.P.against

the arbitration award.s

(b) Reported by previous auditors .the unit has not charged the GST on the amount of ¥
3,287 Lakh charged to the Coastal Projects on account of Risk and Award Cost charged to

the contractor, Thus GST amounting to Z 592 Lakh has not been charged on the above on
account of reimbursement of expenses and liability is understated to the extent of above.

(¢) - The Company has debited the amount of service tax payable by the company
amounting to T 65.30 Lakh to the service tax authorities and the same has been paid by the
company in its own service tax number under the Viswas se Vivad Scheme. The Liability of
payment of the service tax was of the company in the pre GST period which was Charged

from the HCC on account of Rent Charges of use of Machinery of the Coastal Projects by the
HCC . The Amount was credited to the Costal Projects without depositing the service tax from

the rent credited to the Coastal Projects. Thus the services are covered Under Principal agent

relationship and GST has to be charged on the same and a sum of ¥ 11.70 Lakh is to be paid
as GST on the above. The Liability is understated to the extent of above.

d) Further the Company has filed a claim of ¥ 40,736.90 Lakhs inclusive of interest with

the NCLT against the Coastal Projects Limited as the contractor company has gone into

liquidation which is in the nature of Contingent Assets and same has been disclosed as

Contingent Assets as per Note 2.37. The Official Liquidator has not accepted the claim of the

gompany stating the reason that the matter is pending with the Hon’ble High Court of Himachal
radesh

(iv) We invite attention to Note No 2.61 where in it is stated that the company has not
made a provision for X 103.24 lakhs (Previous Year ¥103.24 Lakhs) recoverable from

Gammon India since 2013 through Directorate of Energy. The amount has to be recovered

- along with interest of 10 % per annum. The amount has not been recovered till the date of
audit and the same is doubtful of recovery hence provision for doubtful advance is required.
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In our opinion the Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of above and
Expenditure are understated to the extent of above.

(v) The Renukaji HEP has deposited ¥ 186.42 Lakh with HPSEB for deposit work. The
HPSEB has fully utilised the advance and given the Utilisation certificate to the company.
However the company has not capitalised the assets. In our opinion the other Non-Current
Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of above and Capital work in progress is

understated to the extent of above.

(vi)  Grant Receivable

In case of Gyspa HEP ,we invite attention to Note No 2.67 where in it is stated that
company is showing ¥ 714 lakhs (previous year ¥ 608 lakhs) as recoverable grant from the
Central Government on account DPR and Investigation Expenses. The Government of india
has approved ¥ 1,250 Lakhs for survey and investigation of the project and paid ¥ 500 Lakhs
as advance and the rest of the amount is to be paid on the submission of the DPR. The work
of the DPR is not completed since 2012 due to sustained opposition to the project by local

people. The Central Government has stayed the further payment of the grant until the
submission of the DPR. The grant recoverable shown is not as per para 7 and 8 of the Indian

Accounting Standard (Ind as) 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosures
thereof which states that: -

o i Government grants, including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall not
be recognised until there is reasonable assurance that:
(a) the entity will comply with the conditions attaching to them; and

(b) the grants will be received.

3 A government grant is not recognised until there is reasonable assurance

that the entity will comply with the conditions attaching to it, and that the entity will
comply with conditions attaching to it, and that the grant will be received .Receipt of a

grant does not of itself provide conclusive evidence that the conditions aftaching to
the grant have been or will be fulfilled.”

LY

The grant recoverable is not as per the applicable IND as 20 and the contention of the
company is that as the project is of National importance and the concerned ministry is

continuously pursuing the matter with the State Government and directing the company to
take appropriate action to resolve the issue with the affected families so that the survey

investigation work may be completed at the earliest. In our opinion the continuous monitoring
of the project by the ministry and the Central Government and further directions to resolve the
issue with effected families at the earliest is a sufficient compliance for the condition attached
to the grant as per the requirement of IND as 20. :

(vi) The Shongtong unit is showing following advances to the contractors the recoverability

L]

of the same is dependent on the completion of the project and the same has not been
discounted and shown as per the fair value as required by IND AS 113. In the absence of
information, we are unable to comment on the same. |

(viii) The Sawra Kuddu HEP is showing a sum of # 440.10 lakhs (X 485 lakhs) is shown as
recoverable from HPPTCL out of Rs 485 |akh paid against deposit work and converted in to.

recoverable from HPTCL.Efforts should be made to recover the same

(ix) The Chaniju Ill has not capitalised the advance to HPPTCL for design and survey work
amounting to X 17 lakhs for want of utilisation certificate.
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(xi) The Sainj unit has shownZ 9 Lakh as recoverable from DOE on account of LADF charges
paid on Infirm Power. The amount is not recovered {il date and provision for the same is

required. Thus the Other Non Current Assets are overstated to the extant of above and
expenditure is understated to that extant.

(xii) The Sainj unit has shown % 131 Lakh(Previous year 71 Lakh ) as interest recoverable from
HCC on aceount of advance given against retention money . The Party has not repaid the amount of
advance and nor the interest on the same has been paid back hence provision for the same is

required. Thus the Other Non Current Assets are overstated to the extant of above and expenditure
is understated to that extant. ’

'(xi‘ii) The Sainj unit has booked advance to HPSEB amounting to Z 5.29 Lakh which-is of non
recoverable nature and should have been charged to the CWIP. Thus Current advances has

(xv) The Sawara Kuddu Unit has debited ¥ 41 |akhs to Patel Engineering on account of Risk
and award cost of the work done during the year 2017-18. The contractor has not paid the

amount till date. Thus Provision for non recoverability of amount is required. .Thus Other non
current Assets are overstated to that extant.

(xvi) The Chanju Ill has not capitalised the amount of 187 Lakh paid to HPSEBL.as the
work has not been completed. '

(xvii) The Deonthal Chanju has not capitalised the amount of ¥ 187 lakh paid to HPSEBL ,as
the work has not been completed.

5 Inventory Note 2.11 _
- Eported by previous auditors the Kashang stage 1 Unit is showing the following

inventories at the close of the year

Amount

= 1.06.140.80 -

Sr no Item No

Description

G.| pipe 80 mm® 248.3 Rmt

~ 5/2000000766 ACSR conductor 14,078 M 2 6.22.205.05 |Trasnfered from HPSEB

2000005637 | Needle Tips & Seat Ring 7 Set | 76,60.503.64 | Spares for E and M work

Portable magzine 4 Nos 4 - 1,55,567.00 |Trasnfered Sori HFGED e b
2000000765  |Steel tubler pole 10 mir 42 Nos ¥ 7.57,035.90 |Trasniored fom FPSER ™~

__4]2000000727 17.787 M 2 6,06,688.42 |Trasnfered from HPSEB |




The ltem from sr no 1 to 5 amounting to Z 19.41 Lakh has to be shown at Net Realisable Value
and the necessary provision of obsolescence has to be made. No information in respect of the

same has been provided to us. |

The item at Sr no 6 is spare of the Turbine and has be shown under Property Plant and
Equipment’s & as such should be depreciated along with the plant.

Thus lnventoty Is overstated to the extant of ¥ 16.60 Lakh and property Plant and Equi’pment‘§
is understated to the extent of above.

6 Trade Receivables Né_te 242

Trade receivables are subject to confirmation & reconciliation ,concerning HPSEBL.

7 Other Current Assets Note 2.16

The Sawra Kuddu unit has not shown the amount recoverable from Patel Engineering

on account of recovery of concrete cutting amounting toZ 77.50 lakh (previous year ¥ 84
lakhs). The case is reported to be in High Court .In our opinion the other Current Assets are

understated to the extent of above and CWIP is overstated to the extent of above.
8  Non-Current Other Financial Liabilities Note 2.21

(i) Long Term Borrowings

The Company has taken. loan frorﬁ the State Government for construction of Hydro

projects. The Company has not paid the Instalment and interest on the State Government
loans. In our opinion the Company has defaulted in payment of instalments and interest to the
state government which is holding 41.45%(Previous Year 39.76 %) of the equity. However
there is no other default in payment of loan and interest to any other Financial
institutions/Banks. The Company has not complied with Requirements of the IND AS 20
Accounfing of the Government Grant which states that the any concession from the
government should be added as addition to the cost and should be credited to the revenue.

(i) The loan to the company was sanctioned by the Central Government to the State

Government as 90 % grant and 10 % loan basis has been further advanced to the company
as 100 percent loan which was sanctioned to the state government under Clean energy

program. The Funding of the Grant to State Government as Loan to the Company has
increased the financial cost Liability on account of interest payable to the State Government.
This will increase the cost per unit of the generation of power and will not be recovered from
the consumer and have to be borne by the company . The charging of the interest will not
make the company profitable as it constitutes 40% to 45% of the revenue cost and the
company has not paid the interest to the state government even after four units are
commissioned and the company is pursuing for the deferment of principal and interest till 2024
and in earlier year also the deferment has been granted by the State Government .

The CAG has also raised concern over the same in their report and suggested that the matter
be taken up with the state government to get the benefit of the Govt of India Policies.

(iii) The Long-term Liabilities includes EMD, Retention Money and Security Deposits
pending since inception of projects and the same has not been paid till the close of the year.
The Internal control in respect of them is very weak and should be strengthened and the
liabilities should be assessed at fresh and should be charged to revenue in appropriate cases.
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9 Non-Current Liabilities Provisions Note 2.23
(i) For Company Employees

We invite attention to note 1.20 and 2.40 where in the policy adopted for employees
benefit and accounting in respect of the same has been disclosed. The Above policy is not in

compliance with the Ind AS 19 Employees Cost in relation to Post Employment defined
Benefits plan in the matter of its recognition and measurement. In the absence of Information,
we are unable to comment on the same of its impact in the balance sheet and profit and Loss
Account. Neither any policy has been taken nor any trust has been made for the same.

(ii) For HPSEB Employees

____The provision for leave encashment liability, gratuity liability and pension Liability of
HPSEB employees has been calculated based on formula adopted by HPSEB Limited: The
Liability provided for is subject to the confirmation from HPSEB Limited.

In the absence of information and confirmation from HPSEB Limited we are unable to
comment on the effect of the same on the financial statements at the close of the year.

10 Other Non-Current Liabilities Note 2.24
a) Utilised Grant Renuka ji

() The Company has incurred following expenditure on the Renukaiji project till 31

March 2022.
Particulars as on 315t March 2022 as on 318 March 2021
Tangible Assets 142421 .47 97435.05
Advances & Deposits 11427 .84 ‘1 0320.35
CWIP 7.54 7.54

~ Incidental Expenses 16834.03 15268.25
Advances 186.42 186.42

170877.30 123217.61

Grant Received 74371.39 71086.80
Shortfall 96505.92 52130.81

There is a shortfall of grants received & expenditure incurred Rs 96505.92lakh (
previous year shortfall of expenditure to the tune of 2 ©2130.81 Lakhs ). In absence of
information we are not able to comment on the same. Tangible Assets include allocated
expenses of HO & Sundernagar design office @15% as reported in our audit reports every.
year. Grant Rs 1038 cr received on 31.03.2022 not accounted for as funds were received by
Govt of H.P & transferred to company’account on 20-4-22 & 10-5-22.

(ii)We invite attention previous year audit report regarding allocation of expenses to
Renukaji HEP wherein its stated that the allocation of expenditure of Corporate office and
ign office to the unit has not been confirmed / approved by the participating
states and the central government. In the absence of confirmation and approvals we are
unable to comment on the apportionment of expenditure charged to the Renukaji HEP. The
company has allocated ¥ 168.34 crore ( previous year ¥ 152.68 crore) as share of corporate
office and design wing expenses to the Renukaji HEP for current year viz 31st March 2022,
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11 Current Liabilities Other Financial Liabilities Note 2.27

() The Liability on account of Retention Money, Security Deposit and dues payable to
Contractors and suppliers are subject to Confirmation. In the absence of Information, we are

unable to comment on its effect on assets and liabilities.

(i)  The Other Current Liabilities includes EMD, Retention Money and Security Deposits
pending since inception of projects and the same has not been paid till the close of the year.
The Internal control in respect of them is very weak and should be strengthened and the
 liabilities should be assessed at fresh and should be charged to revenue in appropriate cases.

(v)  The Swara Kuddu unit has made a provision for CAT Plan Expenses on 04t January
2016 amounting to % 69 lakhs. The Unit has Informed us that the amount has not been paid
as the previous utilisation certificates has not been provided by the Forest Department. In our

opinion the amount is of the nature of withheld amount and should be shown under the head
Non-Current Financial Liabilities. Thus, current Liabilities are overstated to the extent of above.

(Vi)  The Corporate Office has not made the provision for demand raised by the PF
Commissioner for the period 09/2008 to 06/2011 on account of PF contributions of
Unregistered Contractors amounting to 3189 Lakhs on 02" August 2018( refer Note 2.59)..
Thus, current liabilities are understated to the extent of above . Next hearing on15.12.2023

(vi)  Local Area Development Fund: -

(viii) Reported by previous auditors the Kashang Unit has not Charged GST on the

Liguidation Charges amounting to ¥ 534.42 lakhs on % 2.969 | akh charged from HCC. The
Company has not shown the Liability under GST returns filed during the year under review
nor the same has been charged to the contractor The observation was also reported in the
previous year also. Thus the current liabilities and understated to that extant and other non
current assets is also understated to that extant. Claim of management that this pertain to pre-

GST erais wrong as date of billis 21-11-2017.

(IX)  The Swara Kuddhu HEP has transferred land measuring 0.9224 hectare to the HPTCL

for the construction of 220 KV Switching Station at Hatkoti. The Company has received ¥ 916
Lakh as cost towards the cost of land in the month of November 2018. The company has
handed over the possession of the land to the HPTCL but has shown the amount as advance

from the customers and the sale deed for the same has not been executed so far. In our
12




pplicable

14 Apportionment of expenditure and Income of Corporate Office and
Sundarnagar

(i) Expenditure of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar

It has been observed that i . (refer Significant Accounting
Policy no 1.6 gand Note no 2.60 ). The above apportionment is not in line with the accounting
policy referred in note 1.6 g which states that the “The Expenditure of Corporate office and

Sundamagar design office is allocated to different accounting units on systematic basis.”

In our opinion the expenditure and income should have been apportioned separately
on actual basis between the pré and post cod period to different units. The Adoption of wrong

method of apportionment may effect the allocation of cost to different units and the effect on
its depreciation after commissioning of the projects . In the absence of information we are

unable to eomment on the same.

(i) Income of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar

It has been observed that the income of the corporate office mainly consists of the interest
eamed on Fixed deposits by making short term investments of the following funds: -

. Funds received for Equity

- Funds for Renukaji Project |

- Imp rest Funds for ADB Funded Projects State Govt Loan
- Interest on Funds With LAO

The Company has allocated income to various projects on the basis of allocation of
expenditure to different units as per accounting policy of the company during the year

Similarly ,expenditure has been allocated alongwith HO to other units. |
(i) Apportionment of Expenses of Corporate Office and Sundernagar Design Office

The qualification of previous year auditors on apportionment stands for this year also.

15 Provision for Income Tax




shown as Deposits with Income Tax authorities 7599 lakhs (Previous Year 27557 lakhs In
view of the uncertainly involved and the matter is subjudice we are unable to comment on the
recoverability of the above amount and its effect on the Financial Statements,

16 Quantitative Details in respect of energy generated and sold

We invite attention to Note 2.53 where in the Company has stated that it has installed
capacity of 281 MW as on 31st March 2022. The company has capacity 65 MW *3 i.e. 195 MW
but water supply was only for one turbine at Kashang stage | against installed 3 turbines. and
the installed capacity of the'Sainj HEP is 100 Sawra kuddu HEP installed capacity is 111 and
one solar unit with the capacity of 5SMW was installed ‘However ,the installed capacity at
Kashang is not utilizable in the absence of water as the stage Il & Il are under construction.

Out of 3 turbines water is sufficient for running one turbine only. For rest 2 ,Work is in progress.

17 Income Tax Appeals with the High court in respect of Chargeability of Income
Tax on Interest on Fixed Deposits kept as short-term Investments.

Reported by previous auditors the company has filed an Appeal with the High Court of

'Himachal Pradesh that the interest on the short-term investment of the funds in Fixed Deposits
with bank from the Equity received from the Government is an addition to the equity and not
an income of the company and on same the Income tax is not payable. Similarly, the Income
eamed on Renuka Funds is also an additional grant from the Agencies and the same is also
not an income of the company and the same will be utilised on the project expenses and is

part of the Grant.

The Company has not shown the interest earned on equity fund till the close of the
year as an addition to the Equity and similarly the interest earned on Renuka HEP funds till
the close of the year has not been shown as additional grant from the Agencies. '

The income tax authorities are considering such income as taxable income and is being
charged as taxable Income of the Company.

No information in respect of the same has been provided to us by the company till the
close of the year. In the absence of the information we are unable to comment on the effect
of the same on the Balance Sheet. -

18 Land Court Cases Renuka Ji Project

The Board of Directors in its 75th meeting on meeting 18t March 2022 has decided not to
the file Regular First Appeal in the Hon'ble High Court against the awards passed by the Lower
Courts and against the decision of the Hon’ble High Court. Refer Note 2.41 Notes where in its
stated that the company has made contingent provision in respect of the awarded amount
amounting to ¥ 79245.46 lakh. The Decision of the company not to file the appeal will make
the contingent provisions as regular provisions and thus the provisions on account of land
compensation of Renuka Ji Project is understated to the extent of above.

19 Amount llaying in Bank accounts of LAO has beeri added to the cost of land
instead of showing as bank balance under current assets amount on 31.3.2022 was Rs
31731982/- |

Emphasis of Matter:
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1 No serous efforts has been made to remove the qualification raised in earlier year audit
reports and the same has not been considered in this year report also. |

2 We further draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the stand alone Ind
As Financial statements: -

(1) Balances of trade receivables advances ,deposits ,trade payables are subject to
reconciliation/ confirmation and respective consequential adjustments.

(i) Note No 2.62 to the Stand alone Ind AS financial statements regarding statement on
State Government loan for Shontong Karcham HEP (450MW) where the ADB funding to state

government has expired and stopping of funding by the KFW to the project.

(i) Note No 2.72 to the Stand alone Ind AS financial statements regarding statement on
Nakhtan project pending with Hon’ble High court of Himachal Pradesh the fate of which is
dependent on the outcome of the case . * '

(iv)The company has entered into agreement with HPSEBL for purchase of 100% generation
of some units ,but company did not comply with provisions of IND AS .

Qur Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Stand alone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Stand alone financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.
For each matter below, description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that

context. In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section we
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report.

Kéy Audit Matter . [ How our audit addressed the key
| audit matter

Tendering: Tendering is key audit | Some has been checked & rest will be
matter & we have started scrutiny of | checked & accessed as to controls during
~major tenders & will be completed next | next year audit.

year audit .

Contingent Liabilities and Provisions
There .are a number of litigations
pending before various forums against
the Company and the management’s

Judgement is required for estimating the | We have obtained an understanding of the

amount to be disclosed as contingent | Compan V'S |
liability and for creating the adequate | internal instructions and procedures in

amount of provision, wherever required. respect of estimation and disclosure of
We identified this as a key audit matter | con tingent liabilities and adopted the
because the estimates on which these | follo wing audit procedures:

amounts are based involve a significant | - understood and tested the design and

degree of management judgment in | operating effectiveness of controls as |

. . established by the o .
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interpreting the cases and it may be
- subject to management bias.

(Refer Note No. 2.41 to the Stand alone |

- Financial Statements, read with the
Accounting Policy No.1.18)

management for obtaining all relevant

| Information for pen aing litigation cases;

- discussed with the management any
material developments and latest status of

| legal matters;

- examined management’s Judgements and

| assessments

whether provisions are required;
- considered the management assessments

of those matters that are not disclosed as

| the probability of material outflow is

considered to be remote;

| - reviewed the adequacy and completeness

of disclosures;

| Based on the above procedures performed,

the estimation and disclosures of contingent
liabilities and creation of provisions are
considered to be adequate and reasonable.

Property, Plant & Equipment
There are areas where management
Judgement impacts the carryin g value of
property plant and equipment and the
imespective depreciation rates. These
include the decision to capitalise or

-expense costs;, the annual asset life
review; the timeliness of the

capitalisation of assets and the use of

management assumptions and
estimates for the determination or. the

measurement and recognition criteria for
assels retired from active use. Due to

balance sheet of the '

Company and the level of judgement |

and estimates required, we consider this
to be
as area of significance.

(Refer Note No. 2.1 to the Stand alone

Financial Statements, read with the
Significant Accounting Policy No. 1.5

Capital work-in-progress(CWIP)

The company is involved in various
capital works like construction of new

projects, installation of new plant and
machinery, civil works etc. These

projects/works take a substantial period
of time to get ready for intended use and
due '

to their materiality in the context of the

balance sheet of the Company, this is
considered to be an area which had the

16

__

the matenality in the context of the |

could not be visited .

Actual Controls will be assessed during next
year audit as these were not practicable at
HO in the absence of information .However

,we have reviewed the same through
discussions with management at HO. '

We performed an understanding and
evaluation of the system of internal control
over the capital work-in-progress, with

reference to identification and testing of key
controls .Deficiencies were found and same

reported at appropriate place in our Audit |
report. Actual controls will be assessed
during next year audit .




significant effect on the overall audit |
strategy and allocation of resources in
planning and completing our audit

(Refer Note No.2.2 to the Stand alone |
Financial Statements, read with the

Significant Accounting Polic No. 1.L _

Information Other than the Stand alone Financial Statements and Auditor's _R“epoft
Thereon

Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Stand
alone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. ]

k|

Our epinion on the Stand alone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Stand alone financial statements. our responsibility is to
read the other information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Stand alone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated:

Management's Responsibility for the Stand alone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated In Section 134 (5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Stand alone Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),
profit or loss (financial performance Including other comprehensive Income), cach flowe and
statement of changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, Including Indian Accounting'Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there under.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies making Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Stand alone Ind AS financial statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the Stand alone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

but to do so.




The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
- process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Stand alone financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not 3 guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these Stand alone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism through out the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Stand alone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.,

-Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

-Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting 'policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

-Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Stand alone financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Stand alone financial statements that.
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative

materiality and qualitative factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements. -
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other m:;fters,. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. |

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure-l, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable. E

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according
to the information and explanations given to us, in the Annexure-2 on the directions issued by

- Comptroller and Auditor General of India.
3. As required by section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of
Qualified Opinion paragraph above. obtained al| the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept

by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books:

€) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flows and
Statement of changes in equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of

aceount:

d) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph
above ,in our opinion, the aforesaid Stand alone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,

e) The Matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above . in our opinion
may have adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

f) In view of the exemptions given vide Notification No. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June 2015

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 164 (2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 regarding disqualification of directors, are not applicable to the company.

g)The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.

h) With respect to adequacy of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of the -
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

"Annexure-3" in our opinion the internal financial controls system is adequate but the operating
effectiveness of such controls need be improved.
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) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements- Refer Note 2.41 to the Stand alone Ind AS financial statements.

fi. The Company did not have .any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iil. There were no amounts as at 31.03.2023 which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. -

For Soni Gulati & Co.
Chartered Accountants

HW0.00BWON

(CA Suresh Chand Soni)
Partner
M No083106

Place: Shimla lal
Date: 08 /112/2023 e &
UDIN 23083106BGTDEG3924- 55 7ec

20




(i) (a) The company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets. €xcept that identification ,location ete need

be mentioned.

(b) As explained to us all the assets were got physically verified by the management during
the year under review. We were informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such
- verification. However ,verification reports of HO , Transit camp, Shongtong-Karcham MEP,
Thana Plaun HEP, Renukaji Dam Project, Sainj HEP, Triveni Mahadev HEP and BeraDol
Solar Power Project were shown to us .but no report of ,land , Plant machinery ,stores &
spares of any unit was shown to us.

(c) Title deed of immovable properties are in the name of the company except in cases of
Renukaji HEP, Sainj HEP Shongtong HEP and Chirgaon HEP where the land has not been
transferred in the name of the Company.

(ii) The inventory of the company consisting of Capital Stores, stores, spare parts and other
ltems. We were informed that these have been physically verified by the management during
the year under review. But no reports were made available to us.

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. In view of above, the clauses

3(iii)(a) and 3(iii)(b) of the Order are not applicable;

(iv) The Company has not given any loan. made Investments and issued guarantees under
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public in terms of section 73 to 76
or any provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under.

(vi)  The company has made and maintained cost accounts and records as specified by

(vii) (@) The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom
duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it, and there
are no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31st March 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable. However the Liability on account of Goods and
Service Tax can not be quantified as GST audit is under progress till the finalisation of this
report. We are informed that the provisions of Employees' State Insurance Act are not

applicable to the company.




(xi) This being a government company Section 197 of the Act is not applicable.
(xif) Company is not a Nidhi Company.

(xiv) As informed by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment
to private placement of shares or fully convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xv) As informed to us the company has not entered in to any non-cash transaction with
directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi) Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 is not applicable to the company.

For Soni Gulati & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm WS?TON

(CA Suresh Chand Soni)
Partner

M No 083106

Place: Shimla

Date: 08/12/2023
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

port of even date to the members of Himachal Pradesh Power
counts for the year ended 31st March 2022

| Impact on
financial
| statemen

Action Taken

Whether the Company has
- System in place to process all the
accounting transactions through
IT system? |If vyes, the
implications of processing of
-accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be
stated.

According to the information and explanatioriéli Nil

given to us and based on our audit, the |
Company has a system in place to process
the accounting transactions through M M |
Module , Project System , Human Capital |
Module and Financial and Controlling Module |
through IT system and for this purpose SAP- |
ERP has been implemented by the Company.
Period end Financial Statements are
compiled offline based on balances and
transactions generated from such SAP-ERP
system for the purpose of preparing The
Accounting transactions for sale of power is
not generated though Sales and distribution
Module and being directly posted in FI
Module. We have neither been informed nor
have we come across during the course of our
audit any accounting transactions which have
been processed outside the IT system having
impact on the integrity of the accounts.

The company has maintained separate Data
Centre but does not have Disaster Recovery |
Centre. Also ,the cost of land in balance sheet |
Is different in SAP and balance sheet due to

uploading of deposits with Court to Cost of
land in Balance sheet.

Whether there is any
restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write No such
case come

off of debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the
company due to the across
during -

If yes, the financial impact may
be stated. company's inability tc
repay the loan?

The State Government Loans has been | NIL
restructured for repayment of loan and
Interest up to Jan 2017 till the year2018-19.

The Company had requested the State |
Government for further deferment in the
month of September 2022 . The State
Government has deferred only the dues for

the year FY 2022-21 till FY2022-22.




Whether funds .
received/receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State
agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its
term and conditions? across
during

List the cases of deviation.

‘ '

for except the interest earned on the short

term deposit from the surplus fund has been
income of the
corporation instead of the crediting the same

to the amount payable to the central / State

accounted for as the

Government. Refer Para C 14(ii) of the main

audit . No information in respect of interest

earned on the short term investment has been
provided to us.As there is significant

difference in expenditure incurred as per last
year report & this year report ,matter will be -
examined during next year audit at unit level

The Funds received for Renukaji Project and
Gyspa Project has been properly accounted

The

Amount

payable

the
{ Central /
state
understat
| ed to the
extent of
interest

earned

the

to

on

short
term
investme
| nt

The land has been acquired at Renukaji Dam.

All the payments on account of settlement has
been transferred to the LAO

However a sum of Rs 188.49 crores has not

been paid till the close of the year and

provision for the same has been made in the
books of accounts. Which has been reversed

this vear.

Whether land acquisition s
involved in setting up the new
projects report whether
. seftlement of dues done
expeditiously and in transparent

manner '
' How much cost has been

incurred on abandoned projects
and of this how much cost has
been written off -

1Reported by

last year auditors the
Corporation has abandoned the , Tidong HEP

and Sunni Project . The Amount incurred on |

Tidong project is being shown as recoverable
from the Directorate of energy and the amount
has not being written off the by the
Management. The Corporation has written off

Rs 41.26 Lakh as amount recoverable from

SJVNL on account of cost of the Sunni
Project.

Indicate Whether the company

has efficient system for
monitoring . and adjusting
advances to contractors/

supplier. Highlight the Significant
instances of failure of the System

if any

Is there any system to evaluate

F 4 the reasonableness of Plant
Load factor

The company has proper system of adjusting
the advances to suppliers, except in following
CasSes.:-

1-Patel Engineering

Due to non completion of the percentage of

the work completed by the Contractor
2-HCC Limited

Due court case involved

3 Costal Projects

Company in Liquidation at NCLT

Yes

Rectified
in current
| year

accounts.

Nil -

Nil
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Annexure 3

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HIMACHAL
PRADESH POWER CORPORATION Limited ("the Company") as of 31 March 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of the Stand alone financial statements of the Company for the year

ended on that date. |
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
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policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide

- reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have z material effect on the financial
statements. -

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controle Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
_including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, except in the areas given below

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

However, company needs to further strengthen the in the control system in the following areas:

- Making preparation of financial statements on SAP instead of Excel sheets.
- Implementation and Compliance of Indian AS at unit level to ensure the compliance of the

Indian AS on the company as a whole.
- Classification of account heads in SAP according to the disclosure and classification

and only single account code is allotted to individual vendors in the company as a whole.
- Payment to contractors strictly on the basis of authorisation of the BOD.
- Option of marking of clearing entries in the SAP should be followed by all the accounting units

in respect of current as well as old accounting entries.
- Scrutiny of old Earnest Money Deposits, security deposits, Retention money and other

payables to contractors.
- Capitalisation of Capital Work in Progress in timely and efficient manner.

«  Reconciliation of retro entries in SAP for CPT Module.
- Payment to Contractors of Additional Advance/ Advance Against Retention Money and its

accounting treatment.

- Recovery of delay damages from the contractors and accounting thereof

- Provision of Expenses should be.made on realistic basis and the payment in subsequent
financial year should be adjusted from the provision only. -

- Long Term Advances and Deposit Work should be regularly reviewed and accounted for where

the significant work has been completed.
- Accounting of Provision is respect of doubtful advances and other recoverable.

Review of Negative Balances in liabilities and assets heads.
Accounting of EMD in the nature of FDR in the books of accounts.
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Recording of financial entries in foreign exchange also where the advances , retention money
and suppliers dues are payable in other currency also.

Investing of idle funds at HEP in SWEAP Bank accounts to earn bank interest .

Reversing the Cheques/ Neft Entries for which the Limitation period is over.

Accounting of Inventories in hand at project site at the close of the year.

Liability on account of GST should be as per the requirements of the Goods and Service Tax
Act. ,
Accounting Staff/ Officers at Unit Level should be regularly trained in respect of the Indian
Accounting Standards and other Accounting concepts and conventions while preparing the
Financial Statements.

Entry in SAP to be made only upon a transaction is executed not at the time supply order is
placed ,as we have noticed such instance. This will reduce chances of expenses being booked

twice.

We have considered the areas of improvement identified which needs further
strengthening as reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests
applied in our audit of the March 31, 2022 Stand alone financial statements of the Company.

For Soni Gulati & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm RWB‘I?ON

(CA Suresh Chand Soni )
Partner
M No 083106

Place: Shimla = 4
Date:08/12/2023 '
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